AGAR-BLUNT-ONIDA SCHOOL DISTRICT 58-3

"Learning for Life”

Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
Board of Education Meeting

Date: November 8, 2021
Time: 6:30 PM

Site: MS/HS Room 406
Agenda:

1) Call to Order

2) Pledge of Allegiance

3) Presentation of the Quorum-Web based Board meeting process
4) Changes and Approval of Agenda

5) Consent Calendar
a. Reading and Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting(s)
b. Reports: Financial, Budget, Food Service, Trust & Custodial, Transportation
c. Approval of Invoices/Bills

6) Public Input
7) Reports from Administration

8) New Business
8.1) Accept application for Assistant Wrestling Coach — Kevin Heath
8.2) Consider resignation — Kris Sweeter, Counselor
Would request opening the position immediately
8.3) Resignation of Administrative position — Blunt — Juliane Heuertz
This position is actively being advertised
8.4) Facility Use Agreement — Blunt School for Thanksgiving Supper
8.5) HS academic/behavior/attendance inventive program — Principal Chicoine
8.6) Vape Monitors presentation — Principal Chicoine

9) Executive Session-SDCL 1-25-2 (1) Personnel

10) Adjournment

P.O. Box 205 Onida, SD 57564
Blunt (605) 962-6297 e Onida (605) 258-2617
www.abo.k12.us






SPARQDATA

e GOLUTIONS

BOARD
MEETINGS

N

YOUR BOARD
_DOES BUSINESS

. Create Meeting Agendas from
scratch or template

- Efficient Online Format
« Access 24/7 from any device

- Online Document Management
System

- Searchable Archive Notes
- Engage Follow the Leader Mode

« Archives, Data Storage,
-~ Attachments, & Personal Notes

- Electronic Voting
- Link directly to your public website

M Info@sparqdat

TESTIMONIAL \ERSRE

The Paperless Board Meeting service has positively impacted our
district’s efficiency in distributing information to the members of
the Board of Education. The software allows board members and
district officials to access board in formotion from any location. : ’
Board members have access to all the board information th rough TR AV' S MILLER

the system and no longer have to shuffle through stacks of paper
during the meeting. The search features within the Sparg

meetings service provides a useful reference tool when there , Su;‘aerini“endentv
fs a need to look ot documents from previous meetings. of Bayard Public
In short, the Paperless Board Meeting service has helped to . Schools

become more effective and more efficient as a district.



SPARQ DATA |
s_laggﬁ;nggnlgm 402.817.0120

PAPERLESS
BOARD MEETINGS

Change the way your
Board does Business!

[ Create agendas from scratch or existing templates
-] Access 24/7 from any device
| Efficient online format
2> Access to meeting materials - Generate reports instantly
[2] Searchable archive notes
[2] Engage follow the leader mode
A} Archives, Data Storage, Attachments & Personal Notes
[22] Electronic Voting
[2] Manage calendars online

TESTIMONIAL

The Paperless Board Meeting service is efficient, convenient, and cost saving. It is easy to search past meeting topics and
attachments. Board Members and Administrators can access these meetings from any location with Internet. The bookkeeper,
principal, and superintendent can all add their own attachments/reports to the Sparq Meetings website. This takes some of the
workload off of the person entering the agenda and motions. One of the greatest advantages of Sparg Meetings is that the Board

Minutes are 90% completed when the Board Meeting is over. | strongly recommend Sparq Meetings as a cost-saving, efficient, and
convenient method for Board Meetings. - Lana Sides, Superintendent of Banner County

is a user-friendly service forany |
tion with a board, that is responsive to
rse functionality of individual board

SIGN UP TODAY!




UNOFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGAR-BLUNT-ONIDA SCHOOL DISTRICT 58-3
Agar, Blunt and Onida, South Dakota
October 11, 2021

President Bob Graff called the regular meeting of the Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3 to order at 6:30 p.m., at
the MS/HS Room 406. Members present were Kimberley Farries, Bob Graff, Melani Paiz, Cheri Wittler, Tory Smith
and Megan Jaeger. Also in attendance were Superintendent Orion Thompson, Elementary Principal Amber
Mikkelsen, Business Manager Mary Sieck and Sheila Ring of the Onida Watchman.

President Graff began the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.
Motion by Wittler and seconded by Farries to approve the agenda. All members voted aye.

Motion by Jaeger and seconded by Paiz to approve the Consent Calendar of previous minutes, reports and bills.
All members voted aye.

SEPTEMBER CASH REPORT: General Fund: Beginning Balance: $2,919,174.02, Receipts: Local-$27,375.83,
Federal-$12,421.00, Expenditures: $344,338.51, Ending Balance: $2,614,632.34. Capital Outlay Fund:
Beginning Balance: $3,005,791.37, Receipts: Local-$8,946.05, Federal-$23,016.50, Expenditures: $80,420.24;
Ending Balance: $2,957,333.68. Special Education Fund: Beginning Balance: $985,403.08; Receipts: Local-
$8,678.15, Federal-$13,027.00, Expenditures: $61,993.18; Ending Balance: $945,115.05. Driver’s Education
Enterprise Fund: Beginning/Ending Balance: $907.03. Unemployment Fund: Beginning Balance: $23,239.97;
Receipts: $1.40; Ending Balance: $23,241.37. School Lunch Fund: Beginning Balance: $21,327.52; Receipts:
Local-$781.84, Federal-$7,417.46, Expenditures: $15,746.60; Ending Balance: $13,780.22. Agency Fund:
Beginning Balance: $55,877.50; Receipts: $21,803.78; Expenditures: $9,206.86; Ending Balance: $68,474.42.

GENERAL FUND: 2080 MEDIA INC- SCHOOL BROADCAST PROGRAM- 3,000.00- ABO CUSTODIAL FUND-
REIMBURSEMENT- 2,925.57 (Bakery Café-Supt/Board meals-90.20; Hoven School-xc entry fee-15.00; ipswich
Schools-xc entry fee-20.00; Philip Schools-vb entry fee-75.00; SDSSA-registration-185.00; Gettysburg Schools-xc
entry fee-35.00; Faulkton Schools-xc entry fee-35.00; Northern State University-chorus/band clinic-219.00; Hodge
Products Inc-locker keys-37.45; Miller Schools-xc entry fee-25.00; Action Club-xc entry fee-10.00; Officiais-
Volleyball: Terry Keller-35.00 Nicole Bowman-296.88; Stephanie Kjetland-158.80; Jo Auch-161.88; Football-Jeremy
Mikkelsen-151.88; Joey Mitchell-125.00; Kevin Ball-269.48; Bill Schienfen-125.00; Kyle Bruinsman-125.00; Darby
Klein-125.00; Casey Hutmacher-125.00; Steve Schoenhard-125.00; Kurt Kelsey-125.00; Tim Pringle-230.00)- ABO
SCHOOL LUNCH FUND- NSLP REIMB- 15,439.38- ASPELIN, JACQUELINE - DUES & FIRST AID CLASS-
99.00- ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SD- REGISTRATION- 175.00- BANKWEST- INSURANCE
AUDIT/CREDIT- 316.00- BJ'S INSTRUMENT REPAIR- INSTRUMENT REPAIRS- 310.00- BSN SPORTS, LLC-
STAFF SHIRTS- 857.00- CITY OF ONIDA- ELECTRICITY & SERVICES- 17,110.77- DON'S FOOD CENTER-
FOOD/SUPPLIES- 279.25- ENVIROTECH WASTE SERVICES- TRASH SERVICE- 121.50- GRADUATION
ALLIANCE- ONLINE CLASSES- 176.99- HEUERTZ, JULIANE - MILEAGE- 31.92- HOUGHTON MIFFLIN
HARCOURT PUBLISHING CO.- SHIPPING- 10.00- INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC- SUPPLIES- 97.15-
INTRADO INTERACTIVE SERVICES CORPORATION- SCHOOL MESSENGER SERVICE- 641.25- KOHLMAN,
BIERSCHBACH & ANDERSON, LLP- AUDIT- 10,614.89- LAMBS CHEVROLET & IMPLEMENT INC- GAS,
DIESEL, & VEHICLE REPAIRS- 2,366.84- LAMBS DISCOUNT SUPPLY- MISC SUPPLIES- 1,035.74- MID-
DAKOTA RURAL WATER SYSTEM- WATER, SEWER & GARBAGE- 210.00- MIKKELSEN, AMBER - MEAL &
FUEL- 59.78- NORTHWESTERN ENERGY- ELECTRICITY- 547.70- OAHE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC-
ELECTRICITY- 44.10- ONIDA ELECTRIC- PARTS/LABOR/REPAIRS- 2,5672.98- PEPPER, JW - CHORUS
MUSIC- 409.43- POOL, RANDY - MILEAGE- 47.88- SANFORD HEALTH PLAN- HSA PARTICIPATION FEE-
6.00- SCHMAHL, ANDY - FIRST AID CLASS- 35.00- SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC- BEAN BAGS- 147.75- SCOTT,
TRACY - BOOKS- 93.19- SERVALL UNIFORM/LINEN CO- RUGS, TOWELS & MOPS- 947.50- SWEETER,
KRISTINA - MILEAGE- 962.64- TAYLOR MUSIC INC.- BAND BOOK- 42.00- TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION IN
EDUCATION- ONLINE CLASSES- 800.00- TIME MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS- TIME CLOCK/LEAVE SYSTEM-
213.25- US BANK- CERTIFICATE PAYMENT- 564,410.00- VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS COOP- TELEPHONE
SERVICES- 1,306.53- VISA- ROOMS, GAS, BOOKS, SUPPLIES- 1,752.72- WELLMARK BLUE CROSS BLUE
SHIELD OF SD- ADMINISTRATION FEE- 200.00- WHEELHOUSE PLUMBING INC.- PORTABLE TOILET- 300.00

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: ACCESS SYSTEMS- COPIER MAINTENANCE & LEASE- 2,054.28- BIERSCHBACH
EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY- SCISSOR LIFT- 6,000.00- NYE LUMBER- GREENHOUSE SUPPLIES- 376.68- ONIDA




ELECTRIC- PARTS/LABOR/REPAIRS- 4,675.93- PERMA-BOUND- 6 BOOKS- 78.97- RIDDELL/ALL AMERICAN
SPORTS CORP.- HELMETS & SHOULDER PADS- 3,801.95- SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC- CLASSROOM
CHAIRS- 1,447.90- STAGE RIGHT- PODIUM- 1,265.00

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND: AVERA ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL- OT SERVICES- 1,622.40- CHILDREN'S HOME
SOCIETY OF SOUTH DAKOTA- TUITION- 1,459.08- DYKSTRA, DANA - PT SERVICES- 2,650.74- HOUGHTON
MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUBLISHING CO.- TEACHER RESOURCES- 2,927.59- TRENHAILE, JAY - TESTING
SERVICES- 970.00

SCHOOL LUNCH FUND: ABO SCHOOLS - REIMB LUNCH OCT PR- 3,700.33- BIMBO BAKERIES USA-
BREAD PRODUCTS- 168.00- CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING CO OF FARGO, LCC- SUPPLIES- 627.70- DON'S
FOOD CENTER- FOOD- 191.43- REINHART FOODSERVICE- FOOD & SUPPLIES- 7,999.70- SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION- FOOD- 205.10- SUMMIT COMPANIES- FIRE SUPPRESSION INSPECTION-
217.50

SEPTEMBER PAYROLL: Linda Bollweg-sub 2.5 days Solem, S. Meyer-262.01; Christy Bradberry-sub 3 days
Wientjes, A. Hill-375.00; Laynee Brandt-sub 2.5 days Schmahl-31.50; Jeremy Chicoine-route bus-440.00; Monette
Clark-sub 7 days N. Heath, Aspelin-620.00; Kimberley Farries-school board meetings & mileage-272.88; Robert
Graff-school board meetings-225.00; Marlee Henrichsen-sub 2 hours T. White-33.34; Travis Heuertz-sub 3.5 days
Savery, Solem, Erickson, S. Meyer-369.85; Joan Hofer-sub 9.25 days Wientjes, Lentz, Handcock, L. Senftner,
Roshau-1171.69; Megan Jaeger-school board meetings & mileage-183.60; Becky Lamb-sub 1 day Roshau-125.00;
Tina LaRosh-sub 8.25 days Aspelin, Norris, Rice, Marshall, M. Senftner, Scott, Swift-923.02; Melissa Marshall-sub
3 days Roshau-375.00; Jeanne McComsey-sub 4.5 days M. Senftner, Hockenbary, Marshall, Bradberry-459.36;
Melani Paiz-school board meetings-225.00; Randy Pool-sub 1 day S. Meyer, activity driving & transport Blunt
elementary students-438.80; Andy Schmahl-route bus-480.00; Tracy Scott-ICU/Supervision-25.00; Tory Smith-
school board meetings & mileage-183.60; Brenda Stephens-sub 10.5 days Scott, M. Stier, K. Stier, Marshall, L.
Senftner-1126.19; Brian White-route bus & activity driving-539.80; Cheri Wittler-school board meetings & mileage-
166.80 and Tom Yackley-school board meetings & mileage-166.80.

General Fund Salaries: Instructional Salaries-$112,204.07; Support Services-$56,830.58; Co-Curricular Salaries-
$5,887.58; Special Education Fund Salaries: Salaries-$28,953.43; Support Services-$6,751.19; Food Service
Fund Salaries: $3,686.34; Sunrise Bank Dakota-FIT, Social Security & Medicare-$45,650.72; SD Retirement
System-retirement-$23,732.58; LegalShield-IDShield-$194.25; SD Supplemental Retirement-$250.00; Aflac-
cancer, intensive care, accident, etc-$2,857.91; Dearborn Life Insurance-life ins-$145.92; BankWest-Omni-403b
Common Remitter-$2,570.00; Northern Plains Insurance Pool-health insurance-$46,794.74; Delta Dental-dental
insurance-$3,979.40; Assurant Employee Benefits-LTD insurance-$141.26; MetLife-vision insurance-$508.72;
Sanford Health Plan-health savings accounts-$880.00.

In the Administrative Reports, Principal Mikkelsen added that she attended a leadership conference and that
Secretary of Education Tiffany Sanderson will be reading to our elementary students. Also, a flu shot clinic will be
held at both attendance centers. There were questions on whether district patrons will be able to utilize our flu shot
clinic. Supt. Thompson stated that he is working with the Sully Buttes Athletic Booster Club to improve our
facilities. He also stated that we must reach out to our legislative representatives during the upcoming legislative
session.

in New Business, motion by Farries and second by Paiz to enter into a sick bank agreement with the Agar-Blunt-
Onida Education Association for the 2021-2022 school year. All members voted aye.

Motion by Wittler and second by Jaeger to approve the contract for Hayley Miller-MS volleyball coach-$1,984.96.
All members vote aye.

Motion by Jaeger and seconded by Smith to approve the updated School Improvement Plan. All members voted
aye.

Motion by Wittler and seconded by Paiz to approve the A-B-O Operational Plan amendment. All members voted
aye.

The Board had the first reading of the Medical Cannabis Distribution Policy.

A



Supt. Thompson informed the Board of a proposal for an online School Board communication plan. He gave an
overview of a Zoom meeting that he and Business Manager Sieck had. The Board stated that they are interested
in seeing the system before giving approval.

The discussion on the vape detector system was postponed because MS/HS Principal Chicoine was unable to be
at the meeting.

Supt. Thompson confirmed that the School Board training will be held on November 30, 2021 from 6:00 m to 8:30
pm.

Motion by Farries and seconded by Wittler to declare boys basketball uniforms as surplus. All members voted aye.

Motion by Jaeger seconded by Smith to go into Executive Session-SDCL 1-25-2 (1 & 2) for personnel matters and
student matters at 7:28 p.m. All members voted aye.

Chairman Graff declared the Board out of Executive Session at 7:53 p.m.
Motion by Paiz and seconded by Farries to adjourn at 7:53 p.m. All members voted aye.

The next regular board meeting will be at the MS/HS Attendance Center at 6:30 p.m. on November 8, 2021.

Chairman of the Board Business Manager

Published once at the total approximate cost of $






{cos'se€T$) |(889°19) (TL1°€8) s 8LLS £71°00T$ (sps'sLe1S)  [{TZ0'9STS) agduey)d
165°60T°LS £06°99$ 998°91S TTT'ses 6CTS 09.°€0LS 6£1'19L'€S YE6'0E5'CS 070 19q03120-08y 189 dUO
8/8'€LL'SS S17'S9S G69°€1S we'ses £06S £88°€06S YET'T6ETS €I6'VLETS SLNNOJJV HSVD V101
000°002$ 0000075 1202/1€/0T @duejeg 4D
000°002S 000°002S aduejeg 4o
1202/70/0T }sodaq jo s21e311143)
0ST7€SS T9E'7ESS T20T/1€/0T 3duejeg NN
0s$ (anQ)/u| siajsues)
PARAS 15231u| :s1dieasy
0ST'ZESS 0ST2Ess adueeg WIN
1202/T0/0T IWIN Yueg asuung
STLSST'ZS 9yL'€STS 898°€67'TS TOT'809S 120Z/1€/0T @2uejeg ININ
(InQ)/u| siaysuel
€8TS (44 0t1s$ 1S$ 152433 :s3d1s0ay
TES'SSTTS YTLESTS 6SL'€6T7'TS 6¥0'809S adueleg NN
12/10/0T WIN 3Is9Myueg
£€7T0°988CS STC'S9% S69°CTS TYT'ETS £06S 8ET059S S9€°860'TS ISY'VE0'TS TT0Z/1E/0T @2uejeg Suppay)
TTL'796S 020'T1$ 8€S9TS 0$ 0s 886655 T0L'61S 5995589 sjuswiasingsig
TT6°CITS 09L°L$ 7S7'9TS TS 0% VEG'ETS (605575S) €87°079% s1d1223y |ej0)
0s (0T¥'v9sS) 0TV’ 79SS lwd 3199 - Juswisnipy
0s (anQ)/ui stvjsuen]
0$ A9y Buizesado-uoN 19410
685°9TS 6EV'STS 0ST1$ SNUBASY |BIBP34 J3Y10
0$ 3anuaAlYy 81815 JAYI0
690°7ZS 09L°LS €10'1S LES 0SS 607'€TS 9NUBA3Y [B207 I3Y10
TLS 1$ 91$ ws [4%Y 1s3483U]
6TVLS T88'CIS 608'81S 20STYS SaXej WalojeA py
:sydioaay
708'seL’ES YL'89% 08L'€TS re'ees £06S T6T°969% §/S°€99'1$ €€9'697'TS Suppay)y
1202/10/0T unody Suppay)
spuny pund pung pung pung pung pung pun4
e Moualdy youni ‘|dwisun uoneInp3 uoijeonp3 Aepano |essuan
|elol |ooyas s, JoALQ jenads jende)

TZ0T ‘T€ Y390100 ONIAGNI HLNOW JHL 404
SIDNVIVE HSYD ANV SINIWISHNGSIA ‘S1dIIDTH HSYI 40 INIWILVILS
€-85 1IO141S1A TO0HIS VAINO-LNN19-dVOV







Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM

Account Number

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Account Description

10 GENERAL FUND

1111 REGULAR TERM

101111000111

101111000111 100
101111000 111 101
101111 000 112 100
101111000 112101
101111000 119 100
101111000119 101
101111000 120

101111 000 120 100
101111000 120 101
101111 000 130 100
101111000 130101
10 1111 000 140 100
10 1111 000 140 101
101111000 210

101111000 210 100
101111000 210101
10 1111 000 220 100
101111 000 220 101
101111 000 230 100
10 1111000230101
10 1111 000 240 100

101111 000 240 101

10 1111 000 315 100
101111000315 101
101111 000 319 100

101111000319 101

10 1111 000 323 100

101111000 323 101

10 1111 000 334 100
101111000 334 101
101111000373 101

101111000411

101111000 411 100
101111 000411101
101111 000 412 100
101111 000 412 101
101111 000 422 100
101111000 422 101
101111 000 424 100

101111000 424 101

101111000 472 100
101111 000 472 101
101111 000 473 100

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION

OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTE SALARIES
SUBSTITUTES

SUBSTITUTES

OVERTIME SALARIES

OVERTIME SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

REGISTRATION FEES
REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL,TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

OTHER PROFESSIONAL,TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL OR
SPECIALIZED

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL
TRAVEL

PAYMENTS TO OTHER EDUC.
INSTITUTIONS

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE

INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

COMPUTER SOFTWARE (ADMIN)
COMPUTER SOFTWARE (ADMIN)
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES

Revised Budget

0.00
188,662.00
354,240.00

18,200.00
22,090.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
0.00
4,000.00
7,500.00
150.00
200.00
450.00
2,900.00
0.00
16,370.00
29,790.00
12,570.00
22,760.00
38,865.00
58,685.00
1,700.00

2,500.00

250.00
250.00
1,000.00

1,500.00

350.00

650.00

150.00
400.00
30,000.00

0.00
6,000.00
13,000.00
250.00
1,000.00
3,000.00
10,000.00
4,000.00

6,000.00

400.00
700.00
500.00

Expended During
Month

0.00
15,831.41
30,020.40
1,747.13
2,512.97
26.95
40.42
93.75
325.50
828.53
0.00
551
0.00
0.00
7.17
1,359.84
2,417.84
1,056.34
1,979.25
4,303.89
4,918.23

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

47.88
0.00
0.00

0.00
202.41
102.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

Expenditures to
Date

19.32
31,662.82
60,040.80
2,984.52
4,331.66
248,90
80.84
93.75
325.50
828.53
0.00
30.11
726.78
3,770.28
7.17
2,792.23
5,097.10
2,093.79
3,893.48
14,567.85
19,605.95
2,695.00

2,694.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,000.00
1,093.39
1,318.38

58.80
0.00
0.00

64.67
3,134.24
3,243.19

87.78

188.70

0.00
405.00
387.75

317.02

0.00
0.00
1,762.50

% of Budget

0.00
16.78
16.95
16.40
19.61

9.96

3.23

0.00

8.14
11.05

0.00
15.06

161.51
130.01

0.00
17.06
17.11
16.66
17.11
37.48
3341

158.53

107.76

0.00
0.00
0.00

66.67
312.40
202.83

39.20
0.00
0.00

0.00
52.24
26.16
35.11
18.87

0.00

4.05

9.69

6.19

0.00
0.00
352.50

Page: 1
User ID: MLS
Balance at EOM

(19.32)
156,999.18
294,199.20

15,215.48
17,758.34
2,251.10
2,419.16
(93.75)
3,674.50
6,671.47
150.00
169.89
(276.78)
(870.28)
(7.17)
13,577.77
24,692.90
10,476.21
18,866.52
24,297.15
39,079.05
(995.00)

{194.00)

250.00
250.00
1,000.00

500.00
(743.39)
(668.38)

91.20
400.00
30,000.00

(64.67)
2,865.76
9,756.81

162.22

811.30
3,000.00
9,595.00
3,612.25

5,682.98

400.00
700.00
(1,262.50)



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM

Account Number

101111000473 101
000 SCHOOL WIDE
101111 986 190 100
1011119861950 101
101111986 210 100
101111986 210 101
101111986 220 100
101111986 220 101
101111986 422 100
101111986 422 101

101111986 473 100
101111986473 101
986 ESSR Il

1111  REGULAR TERM

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Account Description

COMPUTER LICENSING FEES

OTHER SALARIES

OTHER SALARIES

SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE

ESSR Il - INSTRUCTIONAL
SOFTWARE

COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES

1112 OTHER ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS

101112 986 190 100
101112986 190 101
101112986 210 100
101112986 210 101
101112 986 220 100
101112986 220 101
986 ESSR Il

OTHER SALARIES

OTHER SALARIES

SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM

1112 OTHER ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS

1121 REGULAR TERM

101121000 111
101121000 119
101121000 120
101121 000 140
101121000 210
10 1121 000 220
101121000230
101121 000 240
101121000315
101121000319

101121 000323

101121000 334
101121 000 411 200
101121000412
101121000421
101121 000 422 200
101121000 424 200

101121000472
101121 000 473
000 SCHOOL WIDE
10 1121 986 190
101121986 210
101121986 220
101121 986 393

101121986 422

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES

OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTES

COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY

RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIAL

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
PRINTED TEXTBOOKS
INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE

INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

COMPUTER SOFTWARE (ADMIN)
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES

OTHER SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM

DISTANCE LEARNING TUITION &
FEES

INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE

Page: 2
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
700.00 0.00 1,762.50 251,79 {1,062.50)
866,732.00 67,827.69 173,414.30 20.03 693,317.70
0.00 0.00 3,120.00 0.00 (3,120.00)
0.00 0.00 3,120.00 0.00 (3,120.00)
0.00 0.00 238.67 0.00 (238.67)
0.00 0.00 238.67 0.00 (238.67)
0.00 0.00 187.20 0.00 (187.20)
0.00 0.00 187.20 0.00 (187.20)
10,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,375.00
10,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,375.00
0.00 0.00 1,347.84 0.00 (1,347.84)
0.00 0.00 3,931.20 0.00 (3,931.20)
20,750.00 0.00 12,370.78 59.62 8,379.22
887,482.00 67,827.69 185,785.08 20.96 701,696.92
11,120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,120.00
11,120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,120.00
850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00
850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00
670.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 670.00
670.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 670.00
25,280.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,280.00
25,280.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,280.00
245,510.00 22,030.76 44,061.52 17.95 201,448.48
1,500.00 44.94 107.38 7.16 1,392.62
3,000.00 1,034.13 1,034.13 34.47 1,965.87
2,500.00 0.00 1,758.77 70.35 741.23
19,320.00 1,695.12 3,510.32 18.17 15,809.68
14,825.00 1,324.56 2,650.17 17.88 12,174.83
35,195.00 3,124.03 12,399.09 35.23 22,795.91
1,700.00 0.00 2,695.00 158.53 (995.00)
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
1,000.00 310.00 1,628.39 162.84 (628.39)
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
6,500.00 363.92 3,885.19 60.39 2,614.81
750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
2,500.00 0.00 307.07 12.28 2,192.93
0.00 0.00 1,022.50 0.00 (1,022.50)
0.00 0.00 1,762.50 0.00 (1,762.50)
338,050.00 29,927.46 76,822.03 22,74 261,227.97
0.00 0.00 4,301.25 0.00 (4,301.25)
0.00 0.00 329.05 0.00 (329.05)
0.00 0.00 214.88 0.00 (214.88)
2,500.00 0.00 2,340.00 93.60 160.00
4,875.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,875.00

€



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM
Account Number

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 10/2021
Revised Budget

Account Description Expended During

Expenditures to

% of Budget

Page: 3
User ID: MLS
Balance at EOM

Month Date
10 1121 986 473 200 COMPUTER LICENSING FEES 0.00 0.00 2,583.36 0.00 (2,583.36)
986 ESSRIIi 7,375.00 0.00 9,768.54 132.45 (2,393.54)
1121  REGULAR TERM 345,425.00 29,927.46 86,590.57 25.08 258,834.43
1122  DRIVER EDUCATION
101122 986 190 OTHER SALARIES 8,355.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,355.00
101122 986 210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 640.00
101122 986 220 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 640.00
986 ESSR 1l 9,635.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,635.00
1122  DRIVER EDUCATION 9,635.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,635.00
1131  REGULAR TERM
101131000111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 297,130.00 25,240.00 50,480.00 16.99 246,650.00
101131000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 2,500.00 12.50 12.50 0.50 2,487.50
101131000 120 SUBSTITUTES 7,000.00 1,609.86 1,609.86 23.00 5,380.14
10 1131 000 140 COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES 2,000.00 0.00 1,866.35 93.32 133.65
101131 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 23,610.00 1,983.16 4,038.35 17.10 19,571.65
101131 000 220 RETIREMENT 17,580.00 1,556.40 3,070.81 17.08 14,909.19
101131 000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 54,195.00 4,618.00 17,323.60 31.97 36,871.40
101131 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 2,000.00 0.00 2,695.00 134,75 {695.00)
101131 000 315 REGISTRATION FEES 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
101131 000 319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
& SPECIAL '
101131000323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 750.00 0.00 1,318.39 175.79 (568.39)
SERVICES
101131000334 TRAVEL 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
101131000373 PAYMENTS FOR INTERNET CLASSES 1,750.00 976.99 976.99 55.83 773.01
10 1131 000 393 DISTANCE LEARNING FEES 0.00 0.00 74.22 0.00 (74.22)
101131000 411 300 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 17,000.00 502.15 5,871.42 34.88 11,128.58
101131000412 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 84.62 16.92 415.38
10 1131000 421 PRINITED TEXTBOOKS 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
101131000 422 300 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 2,500.00 0.00 1,150.00 46.00 1,350.00
10 1131 000 423 ELECTRONIC TEXTBOOKS 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
10 1131 000 424 300 INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS & 2,000.00 0.00 240.00 12.00 1,760.00
SUBSCRIPTIONS
101131 000 472 COMPUTER SOFTWARE (ADMIN} 0.00 0.00 1,022.50 0.00 (1,022.50)
101131 000473 COMPUTER LICENSING FEES 0.00 0.00 4,258.50 0.00 (4,258.50)
101131 000 640 DUES AND FEES 385.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 385.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 436,300.00 36,499.06 96,093.11 22.04 340,206.89
101131986 190 OTHER SALARIES 0.00 0.00 4,301.25 0.00 (4,301.25)
10 1131 986 210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 0.00 0.00 329.02 0.00 (329.02)
10 1131 986 220 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 0.00 0.00 214.87 0.00 (214.87)
101131986 393 DISTANCE LEARNING TUITION & 2,500.00 0.00 260.00 10.40 2,240.00
FEES
101131986 422 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 4,875.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,875.00
101131 986 473 300 COMPUTER LICENSING FEES 0.00 0.00 3,369.60 0.00 (3,369.60)
986 ESSR Il 7,375.00 0.00 8,474.74 114.91 (1,099.74)
1131  REGULAR TERM 443,675.00 36,499.06 104,567.85 23.58 339,107.15
1132 OTHER HS PROGRAMS
101132 986 190 OTHER SALARIES 8,355.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,355.00
10 1132 986 210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 640.00
101132 986 220 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 640.00
986 ESSR il 9,635.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,635.00
1132 OTHER HS PROGRAMS 9,635.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,635.00

1141  REGULAR PRESCHOOL



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District §8-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM

Account Number

101141000 111 100
10 1141 000 210 100
10 1141 000 220 100
101141 0006 230 100
101141000379 101
000 SCHOOL WIDE

1141  REGULAR PRESCHOOL

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Account Description

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
PRESCHOOL TUITION

1250  CULTURALLY DIFFERENT

101250000 111 101
10 1250 000 111 200
101250 000 111 300
101250000 119 101
10 1250 000 119 300
101250 000 120 101
10 1250 000 120 300
10 1250 000 140

10 1250 000 140 101
10 1250 000 210

101250000 210 101
10 1250000 210 200
10 1250 000 210 300
10 1250000 220 101
10 1250 000 220 200
10 1250 000 220 300
10 1250 000 230 101
10 1250 000 230 200
10 1250000 230 300
10 1250 000 240 200

101250000 411101
10 1250 000 411 300
101250 000 424 101

10 1250 000 424 300

000 SCHOOL WIDE

1250  CULTURALLY DIFFERENT

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES

OTHER COMPENSATION

OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTES

TEMPORARY SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS
INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS &
SUBSCRIPTIONS

1273 HELPING DISADVANTAGED

101273000 111 101
101273 000119 101
101273 000 120 101
101273 000 140 101
101273 000 210 101
101273 000 220 101
10 1273 000 230 101
000 SCHOOL WIDE
101273995 111 101
101273 995 210 101
101273 995 220 101
101273 995 230 101
995 TITLE | GRANT
101273 996 111 101
101273 996 210 101

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES

OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTES

COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES

SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE

Page: 4
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
19,575.00 1,641.56 3,283.12 16.77 16,291.88
1,500.00 124.63 249.33 16.62 1,250.67
1,175.00 98.49 196.98 16.76 978.02
3,745.00 325.77 1,444.83 38.58 2,300.17
7,500.00 0.00 4,800.00 64.00 2,700.00
33,495.00 2,190.45 9,974.26 29.78 23,520.74
33,495.00 2,190.45 9,974.26 29.78 23,520.74
3,715.00 309.35 618.70 16.65 3,096.30
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8,710.00 725.77 1,451.54 16.67 7,258.46
40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00
120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
0.00 0.00 115.22 0.00 (115.22)
45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,00
0.00 0.00 8.83 0.00 (8.83)
310.00 14.71 29.42 9.49 280.58
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
695.00 34.50 69.00 9.93 626.00
225.00 18.56 37.12 16.50 187.88
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
530.00 43,55 87.10 16.43 442,90
810.00 67.44 400.48 49.44 409.52
0.00 0.00 132.80 0.00 (132.80)
1,900.00 158.22 316.44 16.65 1,583.56
150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
19,250.00 1,372.10 3,266.65 16.97 15,983.35
19,250.00 1,372.10 3,266.65 16.97 15,983.35
0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00)
300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
250.00 0.00 451.26 180.50 (201.26)
100.00 0.00 49.94 49.94 50.06
65.00 0.00 12.00 18.46 53.00
0.00 0.00 33.14 0.00 (33.14)
1,465.00 0.00 746.34 50.94 718.66
39,045.00 3,253.68 6,507.36 16.67 32,537.64
0.00 250.18 500.25 0.00 (500.25)
0.00 195.22 390.44 0.00 (390.44)
0.00 540.33 2,246.50 0.00 (2,246.50)
39,045.00 4,239.41 9,644.55 24,70 29,400.45
13,045.00 1,086.99 2,173.98 16.67 10,871.02
4,020.00 83.57 167.13 4,16 3,852.87

10



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Page: 5
User ID: MLS

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
101273 996 220 101 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 3,125.00 65.22 130.44 4.17 2,994.56
101273 996 230 101 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 3,267.00 180.52 635.66 19.46 2,631.34
996 REAP GRANT 23,457.00 1,416.30 3,107.21 13.25 20,349.79
101273 999 230 101 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 5,575.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,575.00
999 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT 5,575.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,575.00
1273  HELPING DISADVANTAGED 69,542.00 5,655.71 13,498.10 19.41 56,043.90
2129  OTHER GUIDANCE SERVICES
102129000 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 73,280.00 6,106.47 12,212.94 16.67 61,067.06
102129000119 OTHER COMPENSATION 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
102129 000 140 COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00
102129 000 210 SOCIALSECURITY 5,655.00 467.15 934.30 16.52 4,720.70
102129 000 220 RETIREMENT 4,430.00 178.83 357.66 8.07 4,072.34
102129 000 230 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 19,765.00 1,608.20 5,640.84 28.54 14,124.16
10 2129 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
102129 000 315 REGISTRATION FEES 1,000.00 0.00 90.00 9.00 910.00
102129000319 SCHOOL TESTING SERVICES 5,000.00 0.00 17,032.50 340.65 (12,032.‘50)
102129 000 334 TRAVEL 500.00 962.64 962.64 192.53 (462.64)
102129000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 750.00 0.00 208.72 27.83 541.28
10 2129 000 640 DUES AND FEES 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 111,805.00 9,323.29 37,439.60 33.49 74,365.40
2129  OTHER GUIDANCE SERVICES 111,805.00 9,323.29 37,439.60 33.49 74,365.40
2132 MEDICAL SERVICES
102132 000 319 MEDICAL SERVICES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
102132000411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 9.97 0.00 (9.97)
000 SCHOOL WIDE 1,000.00 0.00 9.97 1.00 990.03
2132  MEDICAL SERVICES 1,000.00 0.00 9.97 1.00 990.03
2134  NURSE SERVICES )
102134 000411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 334.27 66.85 165.73
000 SCHOOL WIDE 500.00 0.00 334.27 66.85 165.73
2134  NURSE SERVICES 500.00 0.00 334.27 66.85 165.73
2139  OTHER HEALTH SERVICES
102139 000 319 STATE HEALTH SERVICES 6,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,750.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 6,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,750.00
2139  OTHER HEALTH SERVICES 6,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,750.00
2213 INSTRUC. STAFF TRAIN, SERVICE
102213 000111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 0.00 0.00 3,975.00 0.00 (3,975.00)
102213 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 0.00 304.12 0.00 (304.12)
102213 000 220 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 238.50 0.00 (238.50)
102213000319 STAFF TRAINING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,531.00 0.00 (1,531.00)
000 SCHOOL WIDE 0.00 0.00 6,048.62 0.00 (6,048.62)
102213 888 190 OTHER SALARIES 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00
102213 888 210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 460.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 460.00
102213 888 220 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 360.00
102213 888 334 TRAVEL 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
888 MENTOR TEACHER PROGRAM 7,570.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,570.00
102213999 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00
102213999 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 280.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 280.00
102213999 220 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 220.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 220.00
102213 999 315 REGISTRATION FEES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
102213999 319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL & 8,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,300.00
TECHNICAL
102213 999 334 TRAVEL 0.00 279.05 279.05 0.00 {279.05)

[l



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM
Account Number

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Account Description

999 SMALL RURAL SCHOOL GRANT
2213 INSTRUC. STAFF TRAIN. SERVICE
2222 SCHOOL LIBRARY SERVICES

102222 000 111
102222000 114
10 2222 000 119
102222 000 120
102222000 140
102222 000 210
102222 000 220
102222 000 230
102222 000 240
102222 000 315
102222000319

102222000323

102222000334
102222000 411
102222000412
102222 000 425
10 2222 000 560
10 2222 000 640

000 SCHOOL WIDE

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES

OTHER SALARIES

SUBSTITUTES

COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY

RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIAL

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
PERIODICALS

LIBRARY MEDIA

DUES AND FEES

2222  SCHOOL LIBRARY SERVICES
2227  TECHNOLOGY IN SCHOOL

102227000 111
10 2227 000 119
10 2227 000 140
102227 000 210
102227 000 220
102227 000 230
102227 000 240
10 2227 000 315
102227 000 319
102227000323

102227 000 334
102227000411
102227 000 412
102227 000 472
102227 000 473

000 SCHOOL WIDE

CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES

OTHER COMPENSATION
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY

RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

TRAVEL

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
COMPUTER SOFTWARE (ADMIN)
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES

2227  TECHNOLOGY IN SCHOOL

2314  ELECTION SERVICES

10 2314 000 319
102314 000 411

000 SCHOOL WIDE
2314  ELECTION SERVICES
2315  LEGAL SERVICES

10 2315000 319

000 SCHOOL WIDE
2315  LEGAL SERVICES

ELECTION WORKERS
SUPPLIES

LEGAL SERVICES

Page: 6
User ID; MLS

Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
12,900.00 279.05 279.05 2.16 12,620.95
20,470.00 279.05 6,327.67 30.91 14,142.33
22,275.00 1,856.07 3,712.14 16.67 18,562.86
14,720.00 958.53 2,527.93 17.17 12,192.07
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 188.50 188.50 0.00 (188.50)
300.00 0.00 206.57 68.86 93.43
2,895.00 176.04 400.20 13.82 2,494.80
1,650.00 130.83 242.19 14.68 1,407.81
7,700.00 404.62 1,622.64 21.07 6,077.36
150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
215.00 64.00 64.00 29.77 151.00
1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
750.00 0.00 1,709.12 227.88 (959.12)
450.00 0.00 262.48 58.33 187.52
175.00 0.00 72.00 41.14 103.00
3,000.00 20.29 180.16 6.01 2,819.84
450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00
57,080.00 3,798.88 11,187.93 19.60 45,892.07
57,080.00 3,798.88 11,187.93 19.60 45,892.07
29,450.00 2,454.16 4,908.32 16.67 24,541.68
300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
260.00 0.00 458.08 176.18 (198.08)
2,295.00 187.72 410.52 17.89 1,884.48
1,785.00 147.25 294.50 16.50 1,490.50
5,330.00 442,94 1,598.84 30.00 3,731.16
150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
5,000.00 0.00 740.00 14.80 4,260.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
1,000.00 83.93 83.93 8.39 916.07
1,000.00 0.00 69.19 6.92 930.81
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00
51,670.00 3,316.00 8,563.38 16.57 43,106.62
51,670.00 3,316.00 8,563.38 16.57 43,106.62
450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00
200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00
650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00
8,000.00 0.00 8,840.44 110.51 (840.44)
8,000.00 0.00 8,840.44 110.51 {840.44)
8,000.00 0.00 8,840.44 110.51 (840.44)

1



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3

11/02/2021 02:01 PM
Account Number

2317  AUDIT SERVICES
102317 000 319

000 SCHOOL WIDE
2317  AUDIT SERVICES

2319
102319000190
102319000 210
10 2319 000 240

102319000 319

102319000334
102319000 340
102319000 350
10 2319 000 640
10 2319000 651
000 SCHOOL WIDE
2319

2321
102321000113
10 2321000 114
102321000 119
102321000 130
102321000 210
102321000 220
10 2321000 230
102321000 240
102321000315
102321000319

102321000334
102321000411
102321000412
10 2321 000 640
000 SCHOOL WIDE
2321

2410
10 2410 000 113 100
10 2410000 113 101
10 2410000 113 200
102410000113 300
102410000 114 100
10 2410000 114 101
10 2410 000 114 200
10 2410000 114 300
10 2410 000 119 100
10 2410000 119 101
10 2410000 119 200
102410000 119 300
10 2410000 120 100
102410000 120 101
10 2410000 120 200
10 2410 000 120 300

Account Description

AUDIT

OTHER BOARD OF EDUCATION SVC

OTHER SALARIES
SOCIALSECURITY

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REIMBURSEMENTS

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL

& SPECIAL

TRAVEL

PUBLISHING
ADVERTISING

DUES AND FEES
LIABILITY INSURANCE

OTHER BOARD OF EDUCATION SVC
OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT SERV,

ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
CLASSIFED STAFF SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION
OVERTIME SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY
RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL &
TECHNICAL

TRAVEL

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
DUES AND FEES

OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT SERV.,
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL SERVIC

ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES
CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES
CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES
CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES
CLASSIFIED STAFF WAGES
OTHER COMPENSATION
OTHER COMPENSATION
OTHER COMPENSATION
OTHER COMPENSATION
TEMPORARY SALARIES
TEMPORARY SALARIES
TEMPORARY SALARIES
TEMPORARY SALARIES

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Page: 7
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
14,700.00 10,614.89 10,614.89 72.21 4,085.11
14,700.00 10,614.89 10,614.89 72.21 4,085.11
14,700.00 10,614.89 10,614.89 72.21 4,085.11
9,000.00 1,275.00 1,275.00 14.17 7,725.00
690.00 108.90 108.90 15.78 581.10
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
850.00 148.68 1,444.20 169.91 (594.20}
2,600.00 0.00 1,053.60 40.52 1,546.40
2,500.00 0.00 249.60 9.98 2,250.40
5,200.00 200.00 8,401.48 161.57 (3,201.48)
5,200.00 0.00 9,039.00 173.83 (3,839.00)
27,540.00 1,732,58 21,571.78 78.33 5,968.22
27,540.00 1,732.58 21,571.78 78.33 5,968.22
92,000.00 7,666.67 30,666.68 33.33 61,333.32
12,895.00 1,268.07 2,466.41 19.13 10,428.59
275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275.00
125.00 33.45 92.47 73.98 32.53
8,055.00 684.62 2,537.83 31.51 5,517.17
6,320.00 538.09 1,993.53 31.54 4,326.47
27,240.00 2,232.77 10,821.85 39.73 16,418.15
900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00
850.00 360.00 485.00 57.06 365.00
0.00 0.00 306.08 0.00 (306.08)
3,500.00 90.20 1,653.96 47.26 1,846.04
3,000.00 1,390.04 2,882.03 96.07 117.97
150.00 0.00 299.98 199.99 (149.98)
950.00 0.00 1,476.00 155.37 (526.00)
156,260.00 14,263.91 55,681.82 35.63 100,578.18
156,260.00 14,263.91 55,681.82 35.63 100,578.18
12,950.00 1,079.06 3,237.18 25.00 9,712.82
38,850.00 3,237.17 9,711.51 25.00 29,138.49
34,589.00 2,882.39 8,647.17 25.00 25,941.83
42,275.00 3,522.92 10,568.76 25.00 31,706.24
25,340.00 2,488.67 4,748.25 18.74 20,591.75
12,895.00 1,268.08 2,466.43 19.13 10,428.57
14,425.00 1,187.20 4,748.80 32.92 9,676.20
17,630.00 1,484.00 5,936.00 33,67 11,694.00
300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00
1,500.00 317.25 317.25 21.15 1,182.75
1,500.00 387.75 387.75 25.85 1,112.25

13



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM

Account Number

102410000 130 100
102410000 130 101
102410 000 140 200
102410000 140 300
102410000 210 100
102410000 210 101
102410000 210 200
10 2410000 210 300
10 2410000 220 100
10 2410 000 220 101
10 2410000 220 200
10 2410 000 220 300
10 2410000 230

10 2410000 230 100
102410000 230 101
10 2410 000 230 200
10 2410000 230 300
10 2410 000 240 100
102410000 240 101

10 2410 000 240 200

10 2410 000 240 300

102410000315 100
102410000315 101
102410000315 200
10 2410 000 315 300
10 2410000 319 100

102410000319 101

10 2410000 319 200

102410000319 300

10 2410000 334 100
102410000334 101
102410000 334 200
10 2410 000 334 300
102410000 411 100
102410000411 101
102410000 411 200
102410000411 300
10 2410000 412 100
102410000412 101
102410000 412 200
10 2410000 412 300
102410000473 100
102410000 473 101
10 2410000 473 200
102410000 473 300
10 2410 000 640 100
102410000 640 101
10 2410 000 640 200

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular; Processing Month 10/2021
Revised Budget

Account Description

OVERTIME SALARIES

OVERTIME SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
HEALTH INSURANCE

GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
WORKER'S COMPENSATION

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

REGISTRATION FEES
REGISTRATION FEES
REGISTRATION FEES
REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

OTHER PROFESSIONAL,TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

OTHER PROFESSIONAL,TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

TRAVEL

TRAVEL

TRAVEL

TRAVEL

NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
COMPUTER LICENSING FEES
DUES AND FEES

DUES AND FEES

DUES AND FEES

14

675.00
125.00
305.00
320.00
3,080.00
4,055.00
3,910.00
4,745.00
2,360.00
3,130.00
3,030.00
3,685.00
0.00
15,125.00
16,635.00
675.00
1,005.00
300.00
500.00

300.00

300.00

500.00
600.00
150.00
150.00
220.00

340.00

220.00

220.00

1,100.00
1,100.00
100.00
100.00
200.00
1,200.00
100.00
100.00
45.00
70.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
150.00
350.00
200.00

Expended During
Month

66.20
33.46
0.00
0.00
170.36
333.05
335.73
412.90
218.03
27232
244,17
300.41
39.69
1,416.31
1,374.94
59.54
74.38
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

31.92
20.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
54.31
54.30
54.31
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
160.31
160.31
160.31

Expenditures to
Date

144.67
92.48
518.88
518.88
402.34
897.28
1,089.31
1,332.82
487.79
736.22
803.74
990.27
119.07
3,846.31
5,098.69
243.18
303.42
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

85.00
100.00
0.00
0.00
150.00

150.00
0.00
0.00

240.37
320.00
0.00
0.00
664.29
656.05
192.52
194.22
0.00
0.00
140.07
140.06
1,048.22
1,694.23
829.79
1,793.51
160.31
160.31
160.31

% of Budget

21.43
73.98
170.12
162.15
13.06
22.13
27.86
28.09
20.67
23.52
26.53
26.87
0.00
25.43
30.65
36.03
30.19
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

17.00
16.67
0.00
0.00
68.18

44,12

0.00

0.00

21.85
29.09
0.00
0.00
332.15
54.67
192.52
194.22
0.00
0.00
140.07
140.06
1,048.22
1,694.23
829.79
1,793.51
106.87
45.80
80.16

Page: 8
User ID: MLS
Balance at EOM

530.33
32.52
(213.88)
{198.88)
2,677.66
3,157.72
2,820.69
3,412.18
1,872.21
2,393.78
2,226.26
2,694.73
(119.07)
11,278.69
11,536.31
431,82
701,58
300.00
500.00

300.00
300.00

415.00
500.00
150.00
150.00

70.00

190.00
220.00
220.00

859.63
780.00
100.00
100.00
(464.29)
543.95
(92.52)
(94.22)
45,00
70.00
(40.07)
(40.06)
(948.22)
(1,594.23)
(729.79)
{1,693.51)
(10.31)
189.69
39,69



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM

Account Number

10 2410 000 640 300

000 SCHOOL WIDE

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Account Description

DUES AND FEES

2410  OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL SERVIC
2490  OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES--SCHOOL ADIM,

10 2490 000 319

000 SCHOOL WIDE

MEDICARE ADMINISTRATION FEE

2490  OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES--SCHOOL ADIM.
2528  OTHER FISCAL SERVICES-BUS OFF

102529000113
102529000119
102529 000 140
10 2529000 210
102529000 220
10 2529 000 230
10 2529 000 240
10 2529 000 315
10 2529 000 319

102529000 334
10 2529 000 341
10 2529 000 342
10 2529000 411
102529000412
10 2529 000 640

000 SCHOOL WIDE

ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES

OTHER COMPENSATION
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIAL SECURITY

RETIREMENT

HEALTH INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
REGISTRATION FEES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIAL

TRAVEL

POSTAGE

TELEPHONE
NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
DUES & FEES

2529  OTHER FISCAL SERVICES-BUS OFF
2542  CARE AND UPKEEP OF BUILDINGS

10 2542000 114
102542000 114 100
102542000115
10 2542 000 119 100
10 2542 000 120
10 2542 000 120 100
10 2542 000 130
10 2542 000 130 100
102542 000 140
10 2542 000 210
10 2542 000 210 100
10 2542 000 220
10 2542 000 220 100
10 2542 000 230
10 2542 000 236 100
10 2542 000 240
10 2542 000 240 100

10 2542 000 319

102542000321
10 2542 000 322
10 2542 000 323

102542000323 100

10 2542 000 325

CLASSFIED STAFF SALARIES
CLASSFIED STAFF SALARIES
OTHER COMPENSATION

OTHER COMPENSATION
SUBSTITUTES

TEMPORARY SALARIES

OVERTIME SALARIES

OVERTIME SALARIES
COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES
SOCIALSECURITY

SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE
RETIREMENT

EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
HEALTH INSURANCE

GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
WORKER'S COMPENSATION

WORKER'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

OTHER PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL
& SPECIAL

PUBLIC UTILITIES
CLEANING SERVICES

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

RENTALS

Page: 9
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
200.00 160.32 160.32 80.16 39.68
277,279.00 24,062.07 77,434.03 27.93 199,844.97
277,279.00 24,062.07 77,434.03 27.93 199,844.97
500.00 0.00 106.81 21.36 393.19
500.00 0.00 106.81 21.36 393.19
500.00 0.00 106.81 21.36 393.19
53,975.00 4,497.75 17,991.00 33.33 35,984.00
300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
500.00 0.00 478.13 95.63 21.87
4,190.00 330.21 1,357.47 32.40 2,832.53
3,260.00 269.87 1,079.48 33.11 2,180.52
23,740.00 1,977.94 7,911.76 33.33 15,828.24
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
9,000.00 213.25 633.25 7.04 8,366.75
750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
3,200.00 0.00 500.00 15.63 2,700.00
11,000.00 1,306.53 3,300.27 30.00 7,699.73
3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00
500.00 0.00 296.62 59.32 203.38
1,200.00 46.00 277.11 23.09 922.89
115,665.00 8,641.55 33,825.09 29.24 81,839.91
115,665.00 8,641.55 33,825.09 29.24 81,839.91
99,320.00 8,668.30 25,584.28 25.76 73,735.72
33,175.00 2,811.19 8,433.25 25.42 24,741.75
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
0.00 123.00 123.00 0.00 {123.00)
5,225.00 1,595.92 3,723.53 71.26 1,501.47
360.00 37.81 75.14 20.87 284.86
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
8,115.00 785.49 2,242.82 27.64 5,872.18
2,625.00 219.71 637.35 24,28 1,987.65
6,020.00 615.86 1,758.48 29.21 4,261.52
2,030.00 170.94 510.51 25.15 1,519.49
28,180.00 2,346.70 9,386.80 33.31 18,793.20
7,935.00 660.05 2,640.20 33.27 5,294.80
625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 625.00
200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
150,000.00 17,912.57 67,832.19 45,22 82,167.81
4,500.00 0.00 6,049.20 134.43 (1,549.20)
40,000.00 2,436.06 9,478.26 23.70 30,521.74
3,500.00 0.00 2,269.43 64.84 1,230.57
5,000.00 300.00 300.00 6.00 4,700.00

1S



SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM

Page: 10
User ID: MLS

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
10 2542 000 334 TRAVEL 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
10 2542 000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 50,000.00 629.80 5,053.48 10.11 44,946.52
10 2542 000 411 100 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 10,000.00 0.00 2,831.83 28.32 7,168.17
10 2542 000 651 PROPERTY INSURANCE 57,000.00 2,395.00 66,833.00 117.25 (9,833.00)
000 SCHOOL WIDE 516,510.00 41,708.40 215,762.75 41.77 300,747.25
2542  CARE AND UPKEEP OF BUILDINGS 516,510.00 41,708.40 215,762.75 41.77 300,747.25
2544  CARE AND UPKEEP OF EQUIPMENT
10 2544 000 323 REAPIRS & MAINTENANCE 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00
. SERVICES
000 SCHOOL WIDE 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00
2544  CARE AND UPKEEP OF EQUIPMENT 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00
2545  VEHICLE SERVICING & MAINT. SVC
102545 000323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 4,500.00 136.01 1,247.87 27.73 3,252.13
SERVICES
10 2545 000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 500.00 50.78 1,233.44 246.69 {733.44)
10 2545 000 413 MOTOR FUEL 8,200.00 817.41 1,720.57 20.98 6,479.43
10 2545 000 651 VEHICLE INSURANCE 9,000.00 (2,079.00) 8,500.00 94.44 500.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 22,200.00 (1,074.80) 12,701.88 57.22 9,498.12
2545  VEHICLE SERVICING & MAINT. SVC 22,200.00 (1,074.80) 12,701.88 57.22 9,498.12
2549  OTHER OP & MTNCE OF PLANT SERV
10 2549 000 323 OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICES 35,000.00 1,069.00 7,532.96 21.52 27,467.04
000 SCHOOL WIDE 35,000.00 1,069.00 7,532.96 21.52 27,467.04
2549  OTHER OP & MTNCE OF PLANT SERV 35,000.00 1,069.00 7,532.96 21.52 27,467.04
2552  VEHICLE OPERATION SERVICES
10 2552 000 114 CLASSIFED STAFF SALARIES 13,600.00 2,700.00 3,700.00 27.21 9,900.00
10 2552 000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00
10 2552 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,075.00 206.54 283.04 26.33 791.96
10 2552 000 220 RETIREMENT 200.00 105.61 144.01 72.01 55.99
10 2552 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
10 2552 000 315 REGISTRATION FEES 475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 475.00
10 2552 000 319 CDLTESTING SERVICES 1,800.00 0.00 627.00 34.83 1,173.00
10 2552 000 334 TRAVEL 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 17,925.00 3,012.15 4,754.05 26.52 13,170.95
2552  VEHICLE OPERATION SERVICES 17,925.00 3,012.15 4,754.05 26.52 13,170.95
2554  VEHICLE SERV & MTNCE
10 2554 000 319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL,TECHNICAL 0.00 0.00 90.00 0.00 (90.00)
& SPECIALIZ
10 2554 000 323 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 7,500.00 263.29 1,201.64 16.02 6,298.36
10 2554 000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 109.28 10.93 890.72
10 2554 000 413 MOTOR FUEL 10,000.00 1,258.29 1,745.75 17.46 8,254.25
10 2554 000 651 VEHICLE INSURANCE 4,125.00 0.00 4,249.00 103.01 (124.00)
000 SCHOOL WIDE 22,625.00 1,521.58 7,395.67 32.69 15,229.33
2554  VEHICLE SERV & MTNCE 22,625.00 1,521.58 7,395.67 32.69 15,229.33
2559  OTHER PUPIL TRANSPORTATION
10 2559 000 332 STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
2559  OTHER PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
2642  RECRUITMENT SERVICES
10 2642 000 319 BACKGROUND CHECKS 325.00 0.00 106.50 32,77 218.50
000 SCHOOL WIDE 325.00 0.00 106.50 32.77 218.50
2642  RECRUITMENT SERVICES 325.00 0.00 106.50 32,77 218.50

5000  DEBT SERVICE

I



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM

Account Number Account Description

105000 000 611

10 5000 000 612

000 SCHOOL WIDE

5000  DEBT SERVICE

6100  MALE ACTIVITIES

REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL
INTEREST-JCI PROJECT

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Page: 11
User ID: MLS

10 6100 000 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES

106100 000 118 OTHER COMPENSATION

10 6100 000 210 SOCIALSECURITY

10 6100 000 220 RETIREMENT

10 6100 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

10 6100 000 315 REGISTRATION FEES

10 6100000319 OFFICIALS

106100000323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

10 6100 000 334 TRAVEL

106100000411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

000 SCHOOL WIDE
6100  MALE ACTIVITIES
6200 FEMALE ACTIVITIES

106200000111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES
10 6200 000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION
106200000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY

10 6200 000 220 RETIREMENT

10 6200 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION
10 6200 000 315 REGISTRATION FEES

10 6200 000 319 OFFICIALS

106200000334 TRAVEL

10 6200000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

0c0 SCHOOL WIDE
6200 FEMALE ACTIVITIES
6500 TRANSPORTATION

10 6500 000 114 CLASSIFIED STAFF SALARIES
10 6500 000 210 SOCIALSECURITY
10 6500 000 220 RETIREMENT

000 SCHOOL WIDE
6500 TRANSPORTATION

6900 COMBINED ACTIVITIES

10 6900 000 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES

10 6900 000 113 ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES

10 6900 000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION

10 6900 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY

10 6900 000 220 RETIREMENT

10 6900 000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE

10 6900 00 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

10 6900 000 315 ENTRY FEES

10 6900 000 319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL TECHNICAL
& SPECIALIZ

10 6900 000 323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

10 6300 000 334 TRAVEL

10 6900 000 340 NEWSPAPER - WATCHDOG

10 6900 000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

10 6900 000 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE

Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 (500,000.00)
0.00 64,410.00 64,410.00 0.00 (64,410.00)
0.00 564,410.00 564,410.00 0.00 (564,410.00)
0.00 564,410.00 564,410.00 0.00 (564,410.00)
30,700.00 5,530.27 7,400.06 24.10 23,299.54
3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00
2,620.00 423.08 566.13 21.61 2,053.87
1,845.00 331.82 444.02 24.07 1,400.98
120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00
1,200.00 0.00 35.00 2.92 1,165.00
6,000.00 1,526.36 2,247.96 37.47 3,752.04
2,500.00 0.00 3,997.91 159.92 (1,497.91)
7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00
4,750.00 463.61 2,093.84 44,08 2,656.16
60,235.00 8,275.14 16,784.92 27.87 43,450.08
60,235.00 8,275.14 16,784.92 27.87 43,450.08
23,975.00 1,302.94 2,605.88 10.87 21,369.12
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
2,065.00 99.69 199.38 9.66 1,865.62
1,440.00 78.18 156.36 10.86 1,283.64
120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
5,700.00 652.56 1,106.32 19.41 4,593.68
5,000.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
43,550.00 2,133,37 4,067.94 9.34 39,482.06
43,550.00 2,133.37 4,067.94 9.34 39,482.06
8,500.00 613.60 734.60 8.64 7,765.40
650.00 46.97 56.21 8.65 593.79
300.00 29.98 37.24 12.41 262.76
9,450.00 690.55 828.05 8.76 8,621.95
9,450.00 690.55 828.05 8.76 8,621.95
53,825.00 7,996.42 11,305.03 21.00 42,519.97
6,285.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,285.00
0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 {(150.00)
4,600.00 611.87 876.43 19.05 3,723.57
3,605.00 479.76 678.27 18.81 2,926.73
0.00 18.77 19.91 0.00 (19.91)
358.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 358.00
2,500.00 3,504.00 3,504.00 140.16 (1,004.00)
4,500.00 0.00 444.00 9.87 4,056.00
3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00
7,500.00 346.05 460.05 6.13 7,039.95
990.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 990.00
7,500.00 0.00 1,819.38 24.26 5,680.62
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

I7



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Page: 12
User ID: MLS

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date

SUPPLIES

10 6900 000 640 CONFERENCE DUES AND FEES 5,050.00 0.00 700.00 13.86 4,350.00

10 6900 000 651 CATASTROPHIC INSURANCE 750.00 0.00 750.00 100.00 0.00

10 6900 000 659 OTHER INSURANCE 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00

000 SCHOOL WIDE 101,613.00 12,956.87 20,707.07 20.38 80,905.93

6900 COMBINED ACTIVITIES 101,613.00 12,956.87 20,707.07 20.38 80,905.93

7000 CONTINGENCIES

10 7000 000 690 CONTINGENCY 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

000 SCHOOL WIDE 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

7000  CONTINGENCIES 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

8110  OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT

10 8110 000 6390 TRANSFERS OUT 22,435.00 0.00 20,000.00 89.15 2,435.00

000 SCHOOL WIDE 22,435.00 0.00 20,000.00 89.15 2,435.00

8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 22,435.00 0.00 20,000.00 89.15 2,435.00

10 GENERAL FUND 3,688,156.00 854,206.95 1,550,671.98 42,05 2,137,484.02

21 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

1111  REGULAR TERM

211111000 412 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

211111000 421 100 PRINTED TEXTBOOKS 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00

211111000421 101 PRINTED TEXTBOOKS 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00

211111000422 100 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00

211111000 422 101 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00

211111 000471100 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
CAPITALIZED

211111000471 101 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
CAPITALIZED

211111000479 100 OTHER NON-COMSUMABLE 9,000.00 513.57 513.57 5.71 8,486.43
SUPPLIES

211111 000 479 101 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 15,000.00 513.57 1,307.37 8.72 13,692.63
SUPPLIES

000 SCHOOL WIDE 83,500.00 1,027.14 1,820.94 2.54 81,679.06

1111 REGULARTERM 83,500.00 1,027.14 1,820.94 2.54 81,679.06

1121 REGULAR TERM

211121000 421 200 PRINTED TEXTBOOKS 2,000.00 0.00 2,988.65 149.43 (988.65)

211121000471 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON 0.00 0.00 13,887.50 0.00 (13,887.50)
CAPITALIZED

211121000479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 2,500.00 1,961.47 7,917.29 316.69 (5,417.29)
SUPPLIES

000 SCHOOL WIDE 4,500.00 1,961.47 24,793.44 550.97 (20,293.44)

1121  REGULAR TERM 4,500.00 1,961.47 24,793.44 550.97 (20,293.44)

1131  REGULAR TERM

211131000 421 300 PRINTED TEXTBOOKS 7,500.00 0.00 4,750.95 63.35 2,749.05

211131000471 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON 50,000.00 0.00 22,707.50 45.42 27,292.50
CAPITALIZED

211131000479 300 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 10,000.00 5,566.18 25,219.28 252,19 (15,219.28)
SUPPLIES

000 SCHOOL WIDE 67,500.00 5,566.18 52,677.73 78.04 14,822.27

211131 986 549 ESSR 1l - OTHER EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 0.00 737.02 7.37 9,262.98

986 ESSR HI 10,000.00 0.00 737.02 7.37 9,262.98

1131  REGULAR TERM 77,500.00 5,566.18 53,414.75 68.92 24,085.25

2222 SCHOOL LIBRARY SERVICES

212222000479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500,00
SUPPLIES-SB GRANT

212222 000560 LIBRARY MEDIA 2,500.00 78.97 2,260.08 90.40 239.92

I



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM

Account Number Account Description

000 SCHOOL WIDE
2222 SCHOOL LIBRARY SERVICES

2227  TECHNOLOGY IN SCHOOL

212227000471
CAPITALIZED

000 SCHOOL WIDE
2227  TECHNOLOGY IN SCHOOL

2535  CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENTS

212535000323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

000 SCHOOL WIDE

212535986 323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

SERVICES
986 ESSRIII
2535  CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENTS

2542  CARE AND UPKEEP OF BUILDINGS

212542000323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

212542000 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

21 2542 000 479 100 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE
SUPPLIES

212542 000 549 OTHER EQUIPMENT

000 SCHOOL WIDE

212542 986 549 OTHER EQUIPMENT

986 ESSR I

2542  CARE AND UPKEEP OF BUILDINGS

2543  CARE & UPKEEP OF GROUNDS

212543000323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

212543 000 549 OTHER EQUIPMENT

000 SCHOOL WIDE
2543  CARE & UPKEEP OF GROUNDS

2545  VEHICLE SERVICING & MAINT, SVC

21 2545 000 550 VEHICLES

000 SCHOOL WIDE

21 2545 986 550 ESSR 3-VEHICLES
986 ESSR1II

2545  VEHICLE SERVICING & MAINT. SVC

2569  FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS

21 2569 000 549 OTHER EQUIPMENT

000 SCHOOL WIDE
2569  FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS

5000  DEBT SERVICE

215000 000 611 REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL
215000 000 612 INTEREST

21 5000 000 613 FISCAL AGENT'S FEES

000 SCHOOL WIDE
5000  DEBT SERVICE
6100  MALE ACTIVITIES

216100000 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE

SUPPLIES
000 SCHOOL WIDE

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT-NON

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Page: 13
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
5,000.00 78.97 2,260.08 45.20 2,739.92
5,000.00 78.97 2,260.08 45.20 2,739,92
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 41,914.26 0.00 (41,914.26)
0.00 0.00 41,914.26 0.00 (41,914.26}
0.00 0.00 1,568.99 0.00 (1,568.99)
0.00 0.00 1,568.99 0.00 (1,568.99)
0.00 0.00 43,483.25 0.00 (43,483.25)
75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00
0.00 0.00 10,137.45 0.00 (10,137.45)
0.00 0.00 10,768.93 0.00 {10,768.93)
5,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 120.00 (1,000.00)
80,000.00 6,000.00 26,906.38 33.63 53,093.62
15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
95,000.00 6,000.00 26,906.38 28.32 68,093.62
50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00
0.00 0.00 17,407.00 0.00 (17,407.00)
50,000.00 0.00 17,407.00 34.81 32,593.00
50,000.00 0.00 17,407.00 34.81 32,593.00
30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00
60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00
90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00
0.00 0.00 5,455.00 0.00 (5,455.00)
0.00 0.00 5,455.00 0.00 (5,455.00)
0.00 0.00 5,455.00 0.00 (5,455.00)
520,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 520,000.00
113,820.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 113,820.00
600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
634,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 634,420.00
634,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 634,420.00
1,000.00 3,801.95 5,534.10 553.41 (4,534.10)
1,000.00 3,801.95 5,534.10 553.41 (4,534.10)

19



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Page: 14
User ID: MLS

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
6100  MALE ACTIVITIES 1,000.00 3,801.95 5,534.10 553.41 (4,534.10)
6200  FEMALE ACTIVITIES
216200 000 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
SUPPLIES
000 SCHOOL WIDE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
6200 FEMALE ACTIVITIES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
6900 COMBINED ACTIVITIES
21 6900 000 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 5,000.00 1,265.00 5,290.61 125.11 (290.61)
SUPPLIES
000 SCHOOL WIDE 5,000.00 1,265.00 5,290.61 125.11 (290.61)
6900 COMBINED ACTIVITIES 5,000.00 1,265.00 5,290.61 125.11 (290.61)
8110  OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
21 8110 000 690 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
8110 OPERATING TRANSFERS QUT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
21 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 1,301,920.00 19,700.71 186,365.55 14.41 1,115,554.45
22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND
1221  PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS/MILD
221221000 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 104,615.00 10,676.42 21,396.98 20.45 83,218.02
221221000112 INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES 133,140.00 10,927.69 18,212.90 13.68 114,927.10
221221000 112 100 INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES 0.00 751.65 992.10 0.00 (992.10)
221221000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 5,000,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
221221000120 SUBSTITUTES 6,500.00 875.70 875.70 13.47 5,624.30
221221000 130 OVERTIME SALARIES 700.00 2,61 5.00 0.71 695.00
221221 000 140 COMPENSATED ABSENCE SALARIES 1,300.00 0.00 1,344.39 103.41 (44.39)
221221 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 19,220.00 1,632.09 3,023.37 15.73 16,196.63
22 1221 000 210 100 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 0.00 55.20 70.92 0.00 (70.92)
221221000 220 RETIREMENT 14,610.00 1,296.39 2,376.87 16.27 12,233.13
221221000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 93,930.00 6,793.04 17,113.54 18.22 76,816.46
221221 000 230 100 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 195.49 423.49 0.00 (423.49)
221221 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
221221000315 REGISTRATION FEES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
221221000323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
SERVICES
221221000 334 TRAVEL 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
221221000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 3,000.00 2,927.59 4,581.94 160.06 (1,581.94)
221221000412 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 150.00 0.00 134.96 89.97 15.04
221221000 422 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
221221000 479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
SUPPLIES
000 SCHOOL WIDE 385,215.00 36,133.87 70,552.16 18.37 314,662.84
221221004 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 7,500.00 0.00 2,565.60 34.21 4,934.40
221221004 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 575.00 0.00 196.27 34.13 378.73
221221004 220 RETIREMENT 450.00 0.00 153.93 34,21 296.07
221221004 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 52.14 10.43 447.86
004 EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR 9,025.00 0.00 2,967.94 32.89 6,057.06
221221993111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 74,095.00 4,215.66 8,431.32 11.38 65,663.68
221221993 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 284.33 560.56 0.00 (560.56)
221221993 220 RETIREMENT 0.00 252.94 505.88 0.00 (505.88)
221221993 230 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 861.60 4,239.15 0.00 (4,239.15)
993 IDEA PART B 611 74,095.00 5,614.53 13,736.91 18.54 60,358.09
1221  PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS/MILD 468,335.00 41,748.40 87,257.01 18.68 381,077.99

1222  PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS/SEVERE

A0



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Page: 15
User ID: MLS

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
221222000 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 12,650.00 1,053.92 2,107.84 16.66 10,542.16
221222000112 INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES 33,125.00 3,194.97 9,881.71 29.83 23,243.29
221222000119 OTHER COMPENSATION 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
221222 000 120 SUBSTITUTES 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
221222 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,605.00 314.17 884.62 24,54 2,720.38
221222 000 220 RETIREMENT 2,785.00 254.94 719.39 25.83 2,065.61
221222 000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 22,665.00 2,202.85 8,616.72 38.02 14,048.28
221222 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00
221222000 411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
221222000479 OTHER NON-CONSUMABLE 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 0.00 (1,900.00)
SUPPLIES
000 SCHOOL WIDE 76,800.00 7,020.85 24,110.28 31.39 52,689.72
221222004 112 INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES 8,525.00 0.00 2,046.90 24.01 6,478.10
221222 004 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 655.00 0.00 156.61 23.91 498.39
221222004 220 RETIREMENT 515.00 0.00 122.81 23.85 392.19
221222004 230 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 3,785.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,785.00
004 EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR 13,480.00 0.00 2,326.32 17.26 11,153.68
1222  PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS/SEVERE 90,280.00 7,020.85 26,436.60 29.28 63,843.40
1223 DAY PROGRAMS
221223 000373 TUITION 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00
1223 DAY PROGRAMS 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00
1224  RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS
221224 000373 PAYMENTS TO OTHER ED. 0.00 1,459.08 1,459.08 0.00 (1,459.08)
INSTITUTIONS
000 SCHOOL WIDE 0.00 1,459.08 1,459.08 0.00 (1,459.08)
1224  RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMS 0.00 1,459.08 1,459.08 0.00 (1,459.08)
1226  EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS
221226 000 373 PAYMENTS TO OTHER ED. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSTITUTIONS
000 SCHOOL WIDE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
221226992111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 3,530.00 294.08 588.16 16.66 2,941.84
221226992 210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 0.00 22.49 44,98 0.00 (44.98)
221226992 220 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 0.00 17.64 35.28 0.00 (35.28)
992 IDEA PART B 619 3,530.00 334.21 668.42 18.94 2,861.58
1226  EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS 3,530.00 334.21 668.42 18.94 2,861.58
2142  PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING SERVICES
22 2142000 319 PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING 10,000.00 970.00 2,425.00 24.25 7,575.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 10,000.00 970.00 2,425.00 24.25 7,575.00
2142  PSYCHOLOGICALTESTING SERVICES 10,000.00 970.00 2,425.00 24.25 7,575.00
2149  OTHER PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
22 2149000 319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL & 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
TECHNICAL
000 SCHOOL WIDE 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
2149  OTHER PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
2152  SPEECH PATHOLOGY SERVICES
222152000 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 58,855.00 4,904.50 9,809.00 16.67 49,046.00
222152 000119 OTHER COMPENSATION 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
222152000 210 SOCIALSECURITY 4,795.00 375.20 750.39 15.65 4,044.61
222152000 220 RETIREMENT 3,745.00 294.27 588.54 15.72 3,156.46
22 2152 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 360.00
222152000315 REGISTRATION FEES 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
222152000334 TRAVEL 975.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 975.00

]



SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2
Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM

Page: 16
User ID; MLS

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget  Balance at EOM
Month Date
222152000411 NON-TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 700.00 0.00 624,62 89.23 75.38
000 SCHOOL WIDE 70,130.00 5,573.97 11,772.55 16.79 58,357.45
222152004 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 1,500.00 0.00 1,085.00 72.33 415.00
222152004 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 115.00 0.00 83.01 72.18 31.99
222152004 220 RETIREMENT 90.00 0.00 65.10 72.33 24.90
222152004 334 TRAVEL 400.00 0.00 201.60 50.40 198.40
004 EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR 2,105.00 0.00 1,434.71 68.16 670.29
2152 SPEECH PATHOLOGY SERVICES 72,235.00 5,573.97 13,207.26 18.28 59,027.74
2171 PHYSICAL THERAPY
222171000319 PT SERVICES 28,000.00 2,650.74 6,709.99 23.96 21,290.01
000  SCHOOL WIDE 28,000.00 2,650.74 6,709.99 23.96 21,290.01
2171 PHYSICALTHERAPY 28,000.00 2,650.74 6,709.99 23.96 21,290.01
2172 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
222172000319 OT SERVICES 15,000.00 1,622.40 3,399.20 22.66 11,600.80
000 SCHOOL WIDE 15,000.00 1,622.40 3,399.20 22.66 11,600.80
2172 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY 15,000.00 1,622.40 3,399.20 22,66 11,600.80
2179  OTHER THERAPY SERVICES
222179000319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL & 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00
TECHNICAL
000  SCHOOL WIDE 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00
2179  OTHER THERAPY SERVICES 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00
2710  SPEC EDUC ADMINISTRATION COSTS
222710000 113 ADMINISTRATOR SALARIES 9,140.00 761.69 2,285.07 25.00 6,854.93
222710000210 SOCIAL SECURITY 700.00 55.19 165.57 23.65 534.43
222710000 220 RETIREMENT 550.00 45.71 137.13 24.93 412.87
222710000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,760.00 303.70 1,207.79 43.76 1,552.21
222710000 334 TRAVEL 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 13,300.00 1,166.29 3,795.56 28.54 9,504.44
2710  SPEC EDUC ADMINISTRATION COSTS 13,300.00 1,166.29 3,795.56 28.54 9,504.44
2762 AUTISM
222762000319 OTHER PROFESSIONAL,TECHNICAL 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
& SPECIALIZ
000  SCHOOL WIDE 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
2762 AUTISM 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
22 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 759,330.00 62,545.94 145,358.12 19.17 613,971.88
51 FOOD SERVICE FUND
2569  FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
512569000 114 CLASSIFIED STAFF SALARIES 42,870.00 4,554.37 10,451.09 24.38 32,418.91
512569 000 119 OTHER COMPENSATION 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
512569 000 120 SUBSTITUTES 1,000.00 369.00 369.00 36.90 631.00
512569 000 130 OVERTIME SALARIES 275.00 144.44 184.79 67.20 90.21
512569 000 210 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,455.00 376.69 819.90 23.73 2,635.10
512569 000 220 EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 2,650.00 248.20 584.97 22.07 2,065.03
51 2569 000 230 HEALTH INSURANCE 16,415.00 1,741.45 4,228.35 25.76 12,186.65
512569 000 240 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
512569000315 REGISTRATION FEES 375.00 0.00 228.29 61.14 145.71
512569 000 319 PURCHASED SERVICES 675.00 0.00 643.20 95.29 31.80
512569000323 REPAIRS & MTNCE 2,000.00 217.50 217.50 10.88 1,782.50
512569 000 334 TRAVEL 100.00 0.00 398.37 398.37 (298.37)
512569 000 411 SUPPLIES 3,300.00 744.87 885.14 26.82 2,414.86
512569000 424 INSTRUCTIONAL WORKBOOKS & 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00

SUBSCRIPTIONS

A



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 02:01 PM

SUMMARY EXPENDITURE REPORT 2

Regular; Processing Month 10/2021

Page: 17
User ID: MLS

Account Number Account Description Revised Budget  Expended During Expenditures to % of Budget Balance at EOM
Month Date
51 2569 000 461 FOOD PURCHASED-LUNCH 50,000.00 8,400.02 13,680.09 27.36 36,319.91
51 2569 000 462 FOOD - DONATED COMMODITIES 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00
51 2569 000 640 DUES AND FEES 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650.00
51 2569 000 910 DEPRECIATION 4,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,850.00
000 SCHOOL WIDE 143,855.00 16,796.54 32,691.69 22.73 111,163.31
2569  FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS 143,855.00 16,796.54 32,691.69 22.73 111,163.31
51 FOOD SERVICE FUND 143,855.00 16,796.54 32,691.69 22.73 111,163.31
53 DRIVERS EDUCATION
3900 OTHER COMMUNITY SERVICES
533900 000 111 CERTIFIED STAFF SALARIES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
53 3900 000 210 DRIVER'S EDUCATION-PR TAXES 385.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 385.00
53 3900 000 220 DRIVER'S EDUCATION- 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
RETIREMENT
53 3900 000 323 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 500.00 0.00 57.50 11.50 442.50
SERVICES
53 3900 000 413 MOTOR FUEL 750.00 0.00 61.14 8.15 688.86
000 SCHOOL WIDE 6,935.00 0.00 118.64 171 6,816.36
3500 OTHER COMMUNITY SERVICES 6,935.00 0.00 118.64 1.71 6,816.36
53 DRIVERS EDUCATION 6,935.00 0.00 118.64 1.71 6,816.36
71 AGENCY FUND
6900 COMBINED ACTIVITIES
716900 100 411 CLASS OF 2019 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100 CLASS OF 2019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
716900 103 411 CLASS OF 2022 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 70.76 0.00 {70.76)
103 CLASS OF 2022 0.00 0.00 70.76 0.00 {70.76)
716900 104 411 CLASS OF 2023 EXPENDITURES 0.00 5,867.28 9,606.21 0.00 (9,606.21)
104 CLASS OF 2023 0.00 5,867.28 9,606.21 0.00 (9,606.21)
716900111411 FCCLA EXPENDITURES 0.00 772.83 2,288.38 0.00 (2,288.38)
111 FCCLA 0.00 772,83 2,288.38 0.00 (2,288.38)
716900 115 411 FFA EXPENDITURES 0.00 977.79 1,216.29 0.00 (1,216.29)
115 FFA 0.00 977.79 1,216.29 0.00 (1,216.29)
716900 116 411 STUDENT COUNCIL EXPENDITURES 0.00 65.00 289.26 0.00 (289.26)
116 STUDENT COUNCIL 0.00 65.00 289.26 0.00 (289.26)
716900 117 411 YEARBOOK EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 198.47 0.00 (198.47)
117 YEARBOOK 0.00 0.00 198.47 0.00 (198.47)
716900 118 411 MARCHING BAND SUPPLIES 0.00 474.00 474.00 0.00 (474.00)
118 MARCHING BAND 0.00 474.00 474.00 0.00 (474.00)
716900 119 411 MUSIC BOOSTERS EXPENDITURES 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00)
119 MUSIC BOOSTERS 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00)
716900120411 PETTY CASH EXPENDITURES 0.00 2,378.09 10,386.97 0.00 (10,386.97)
120 PETTY CASH 0.00 2,378.09 10,386.97 0.00 (10,386.97)
716900 125 411 TOURNAMENT EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 1,059.00 0.00 {1,059.00)
125 TOURNAMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,059.00 0.00 (1,059.00)
716900128411 VOLLEYBALL SUPPLIES 0.00 225.00 520.50 0.00 {520.50)
128 VOLLEYBALL 0.00 225.00 520.50 0.00 (520.50)
716900 129 411 YTC EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 1,909.08 0.00 (1,909.08)
129 129 0.00 0.00 1,909.08 0.00 (1,909.08)
6900 COMBINED ACTIVITIES 0.00 10,959.99 28,218.92 0.00 (28,218.92)
71 AGENCY FUND 0.00 10,959.99 28,218.92 0.00 (28,218.92)
Grand Total: 5,900,196.00 964,210.13 1,943,424.90 32.97 3,956,771.10

a3



4



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 1:59 PM

Fund: 10
Account Number
10 1110 000
10 1111 000
10 1120 000
10 1140 000
10 1190 000
10 1510 000
101711 000
10 1712 000
101713 000
10 1715 000
10 1716 000
10 1910 000
10 1920 000
10 1950 000
10 1973 000

10 1891 000
10 1992 000
10 1994 000

10 2110 000
10 2200 000
10 2300 000

10 3111 000
10 3112 000
103114 000
10 3125 888
10 3800 000

10 4149 999
10 4153 000
10 4158 995
10 4159 996
10 4161 998
10 4190 987
10 4191 986

10 5110 000

Fund: 21
Account Number
211110 000
211111 000
211120 000

21 1190 000
211510 000

Revenue Summary Report
Processing Month: 10/2021

Regular; Processing Month 10/2021;

GENERAL FUND
Description
AD VALOREM TAXES
MOBILE HOME TAXES
PRIOR YEAR TAXES
UTILITY TAXES
PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON TAX
EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS
ADMISSIONS-BOYS BASKETBALL
ADMISSIONS-GIRLS BASKETBALL
ADMISSIONS-FOOTBALL
ADMISSIONS - VOLLEYBALL
ADMISSIONS-OTHER ACTIVITIES
RENTAL OF SCHOOL PROPERTY
DONATIONS
REFUND OF PRIOR YR EXPEND

MEDICAID INDIRECT ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICE

OTHER

OTHER -VOC AG

NOTEBOOK INSURANCE/REPAIRS
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES

COUNTY APPORTIONMENT

REVENUE IN LIEU OF TAXES

REVENUE FOR JOINT FACILITIES
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM INTERM. SOURCES

STATE AID
STATE APPORTIONMENT
BANK FRANCHISE TAX
MENTOR TEACHER REVENUE
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES
SMALL RURAL SCHOOL ACHIEVEMENT GRANT
TITLE IV, PART A
TITLE |, PART A
TITLE I, PART A
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION (PERKINS)
ESSR I
OTHER FEDERAL REVNUE
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
Subtotal: OTHER SOURCES
Fund Total:
CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Description
AD VALOREM TAXES
MOBILE HOME TAXES
PRIOR YEARS TAXES
PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON TAX
EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS

Page: 1
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget During Month To Date % of Budget Budget Balance
1,874,695.00 40,750.19 114,016.49 6.08 1,760,678.51
40,000.00 751.85 4,815.12 12.04 35,184.88
18,000.00 0.00 3,412.92 18.96 14,587.08
300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00
8,000.00 119.06 1,038.00 12.98 6,962.00
6,000.00 275.49 1,243.26 20.72 4,756.74
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
4,000.00 532.00 3,631.00 88.28 469.00
2,200.00 1,116.00 2,470.00 112.27 (270.00)
4,500.00 100.00 2,925.00 65.00 1,575.00
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
500.00 400.00 420.15 84.03 79.85

0.00 0.00 297.00 0.00 (297.00)
4,000.00 0.00 1,336.00 33.40 2,664.00
4,500.00 4,341.89 4,475.33 99.45 24.67
350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
2,273,195.00 48,386.48 139,980.27 6.16 2,133,214.73
25,000.00 6,599.83 14,912.64 59.65 10,087.36
175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00
17,000.00 0.00 8,500.00 50.00 8,500.00
42,175.00 6,599.83 23,412.64 55.51 18,762.36
39,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,000.00
22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00
80,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00
8,625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,525.00
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
160,625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,525.00
13,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,000.00
10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
39,044.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,044.00
13,456.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 » 13,456.00
0.00 1,150.00 1,150.00 0.00 (1,150.00)
29,430.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,430.00
222,270.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 222,270.00
327,200.00 1,150.00 1,150.00 0.35 326,050.00
250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
3,043,005.00 56,136.31 164,542.91 5.41 2,878,552.09
Revised Budget During Month To Date % of Budget Budget Balance
940,635.00 18,705.23 50,498.17 537 890,136.83
14,000.00 103.50 671.87 4.80 13,328.13
17,985.00 0.00 3,013.47 16.76 14,971.53
3,000.00 50.23 714.18 23.81 2,285.82
1,500.00 161.85 567.75 37.85 932,25

as



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 68-3
11/02/2021 1:59 PM

Fund: 21
Account Number

214190 987
21 4191 986

21 5130 000

Fund: 22
Account Number

22 1110 000
22 1111 000
22 1120 000
22 1190 000
22 1510 000
22 1943 000
22 1973 000

22 4175 993
22 4186 992

Fund: 51
Account Number
511610 000

51 1620 000

51 1630 000

51 1690 000

51 3810 000

514810 000
51 4820 000

515110 000

Fund: 53
Account Number

53 1316 000

53 5110 000

Fund: 71
Account Number
711780 100
711790 103

Revenue Summary Report
Processing Month; 10/2021

Regular; Processing Month 10/2021;

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Description
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES
ESSR I
ESSR Il
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY
Subtotal: OTHER SOURCES

Fund Total:
SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND
Description
AD VALOREM TAXES
MOBILE HOME TAXES
PRIOR YEARS TAXES
PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON TAX
EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS
CONTRACTED EDUC. SERVICE-H/H

MEDICAID INDIRECT ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICE

Subtotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES
ESEA TITLE VI-B (PL. 99-457)
PRESCHOOL (619) FLOWTHROUGH
Subtotal; REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

Fund Total:
FOOD SERVICE FUND

Description
SALES TO PUPILS

SALES TO ADULTS
MILK SALES
ONLINE CONVENIENCE FEE
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES

CASH REIMBURSEMENT
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

FEDERAL REIMBURSEMENT
DONATED FOOD
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
Subtotal: OTHER SOURCES

Fund Total:
DRIVERS EDUCATION
Description
DRIVER'S EDUCATION FEES
Subtotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
Subtotal: OTHER SOURCES
Fund Total:
AGENCY FUND

Description
CLASS OF 2019 REVENUE

CLASS OF 2022 REVENUE

Page: 2
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget During Month To Date % of Budget Budget Balance
977,120.00 19,010.81 55,465.44 5.68 921,654.56
74,643.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,643.00
100,475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,475.00
175,118.00 0.00 C.OO 0.00 175,118.00
0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00)

0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00)
1,152,238.00 19,010.81 55,665.44 4.83 1,096,572.56
Revised Budget Duri nth To Date % of Budget Budget Balance
569,760.00 13,804.44 37,267.44 6.54 532,492.56
4,000.00 76.40 495.95 12.40 3,504.05
3,700.00 0.00 976.26 26.39 2,723.74
500.00 37.06 305.69 61.14 194.31
500.00 38.07 141.32 28.26 358.68
14,245.00 0.00 3,570.77 25,07 10,674.23
350.00 0.00 113.00 32.29 237.00
593,055.00 13,955.97 42,870.43 7.23 550,184.57
74,093.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,093.00
3,529.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,528.00
77,622.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,622.00
670,677.00 13,955.97 42,870.43 6.39 627,806.57

Revised Budget

During Month

ToDate % of Budget

Budget Balance

0.00 150.00 (711.10) 0.00 711.10
2,500.00 862.85 1,095.50 43,82 1,404.50
2,500.00 0.00 3,5605.00 140.20 (1,005.00)

50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
5,050.00 1,012.85 3,889.40 77.02 1,160.60
450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00
450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00
75,000.00 15,439.38 22,856.84 30.48 52,143.16
12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00
87,500.00 15,439.38 22,856.84 26.12 64,643.16
20,000.00 0.00 19,400.00 97.00 600.00
20,000.00 0.00 19,400.00 97.00 600.00
113,000.00 16,452.23 46,146.24 40.84 66,853.76
Revised Budaget During Month To Date % of Budget Budget Balance
4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00
4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00
2,435.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,435.00
2,435.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,435.00
6,935.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,935.00

Revised Budget
0.00

0.00

Ab

During Month
0.00

317.00

ToDate % of Budget
162.00 0.00

2,267.00 0.00

Budget Balance
(162.00)

(2,267.00)



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/02/2021 1:59 PM

Fund: 714
Account Number
711790 104
711790 105
711790111
711790 117
711790 118
711790 120
711790125
711790 127
711790128
711790 129

Revenue Summary Report
Processing Month: 10/2021

Regular; Processing Month 10/2021;

AGENCY FUND
Description
CLASS OF 2023 REVENUE
CLASS OF 2024 REVENUE
FCCLA REVENUE
YEARBOOK REVENUE
MARCHING BAND REVENUE
PETTY CASH REVENUE
DISTRICT/REGION GATE RECEIPTS
GIRLS BASKETBALL REVENUE
VOLLEYBALL REVENUE
YTC REVENUE

Subtotal: REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES

Fund Total:

Grand Total:

Page: 3
User ID: MLS

Revised Budget During Month Jo Date % of Budget Budget Balance
0.00 3,654.25 13,131.10 0.00 (13,131.10)

0.00 0.00 1,040.00 0.00 (1,040.00)

0.00 306.00 1,973.00 0.00 (1,973.00)

0.00 30.00 170.00 0.00 (170.00)

0.00 45.00 45.00 » 0.00 (45.00)

0.00 2,925.57 8,548.88 0.00 (8,548.88)

0.00 0.00 1,059.00 0.00 (1,059.00)

0.00 297.50 297.50 0.00 (297.50)

0.00 225.00 526.00 0.00 (526.00)

0.00 0.00 5,145.00 0.00 (5,145.00)

0.00 7,700.32 34,364.48 0.00 (34,364.48)

0.00 7,700.32 34,364.48 0.00 (34,364.48)

Revised Budget During Mont To Date % of Budget Budget Balance
4,985,945.00 113,255.64 343,689.50 6.89 4,642 355.50

A7



a8



0000}
00°00L
009LLL
00°/8¢2
0o'esy
ooove
00°¢ces

00°ces

6v'aLC
167L1
9c'Ls

ov'iic

60

90611

8L°LS

82’19

oo'eee
0oeee

§8°15L

[N A4

cr'y8e

slossoy

16°2G2°1€
8z'26¥'6

Junowy

SN @i fesn
| :obed

S3LINLLOY
H3H1IO-SNOISSINGY

1OIL ALINLOY

TIVEAITION
- SNOIssINgY

FHVINL-MOOOHOLIH-GA-S1dI303d 31vDO

A00T10d
~H2O0IHgON-gA-SLdIZ03Y I1VDO

a10ddvH
~JHONHODIH-GA-SLdIF0Td 31vD

TivalOO0d-SNOISSINGY

QHO4ONVT-94-S1dI303d 31LVO

SLINZINLSIANI
NO SONINdVH

1STHILINI ONIMOIHO
1STHTLINI LINHVIN ASNON

LSTHILNIE LIMHVIN AINOW

1STHALNI INFWAOTININN

XV1NO
1S3H3INI ANV S3ITTVNId

SAXVYL NO 1S3HILINI 8 STILTVYNIA

SAXVL NO 1S3H3LNI 8 STILTVNId

S3ANddns
ADOTONHOIL-NON

SA33y ® SHO0d ANvd

SAXV1 JNOCH I HEON

S3AXVL SNOH 31190

S3XV1L INOH ITI9ON

SAXVL WIHOTVA AV

SIXVL WIFHOTVA AV

SIXVL NFHOTVA QY

10} Li¥ 000 L1LL OL

Q00 911 01 -|BiO] Jsquunpn Junoddy

000 9LZL OL

000 GL.L 0L :[BIOL JSGUNN JUNOODY

0006141 0L
000 G111 0L

000 SLZL O}

000 €121 O} ‘[BjOl JequnN JUnoddy

000 €LLL OL

000 0151 01 ‘[ejoL Joquinn Junosoy

000 0151 Ol
000 0161 O}

000 OLSL 04

000 0LSL 0L

000 0611 O} [BJOL JBgWINN JUNoO2Y

000 0611 O}
000 0611 0L
J[e10] JaquInN Junoooy

L0l LIy 000 LLLL OL

000 L1111 O} :[EIOL JBqUWInN JUNO3JY

000 L1LL 0L

000 L1LL 0L

000 OLLL Ol ‘[Ejol Joquinn JUnoddy

000 OLLL O}

0000LLL O
TBqUNN JUNoooY J0 HeuD

13HOIL ALIALLDY

FAVINL-MOOOHOLIH
-aA-S1di303d A1vO

HO0T104-390IHd90N
—ASLdIT03d 1vD

ATOHAVH-TIOWHOIH
-8A-S1dI303d 31vD

QHOHONVT
-g4-S1di303d 31vO

1STHIINI ONPIOTIHO

1STHILINI LIAHVYIN AINOW

1STHIINI 1IHHVIN AINOW

1STHILINI INTNAOTINGENN

SIXVL

NO LS3H31INI ® STILTYNId

SIXVL

NO 1S3H3INI? STILTYNId

SA33d 8 SMO0d (Nvd

SAXVL INOH ITEON

S3IXVL INOH ITI90N

SAXVL WIHOTVA GV

SAXVL NFAHOTVA QY

1202/01 oy Buisssooid ‘psysod
pung Aq Bugysiq 3dieday yseo

1202/90/0}

L20e/se/oL

1202/81/0L

1202/90/0}

L20Z/ZLI01

L2oz/Le/ol
1202g/Le/0L

120¢2/1€/0L

L20¢/LE0L

1202/02/0L

1202/02/01

120¢/81/01

L20c/02/01L

12e0c/ozc/oL

1€0¢/0c/oL

Lc0z/0c/oL

tondiosaq Joeoay Uses) Sie(] 131595y

JIONV T1IH ONVTIIH

ANNZTd SRHHON NIdHHON

NNAT
HINLINIS NATINTS

JIONV T1IH ONVYT1IH

ATTAVH 3TN AVHTIIN

LSaMYINVYA LSIMINVE
1SIMYNVYE LSIVINVY

V1O0Xvd
ANVE 3STEINNS SIANNS

V1OMva
MNVE ISTINNS SIINNS

HFANSYIHL ALNNOD
ATINS INNODOATINS

HIHNSVYIHL AJLNNOD
SIHONH NNODJS3IHONH

YOId3 NOLIXVd [M3LXvd

UIFNSYIHL ALNNOD
ATINS INNODATINS

HFHNSVIHL AJLNNOD
S3IHONH NNOOSIHONH

HIANSYIAHL ALNNOD
ATINS INNODOATINS

HFANSVYILL AdINNOD
S3IHONH NNOOSIHONH

TWoI] PonEoay

aNNd TVd3IN3o

£0¢8¢e

80¢8¢
16618¢

€L18¢

9818¢

yeese
£€2e8e

22ese

Lcese

€0c8e

6618¢

6818¢

20zse

8618¢

10c8e

/618¢€
TBquing 10905y

0L :pung

WY Z¥'6 LZ0Z/40/1LL
€-8G 10LISI [00YDS EPIUO-IuN|g-eby

29



88°¢60V1
GeLI9'Y
JUNowy
26'v¥8'G.
06'6EE

ol ol
00’6

0L 9%

0Ly
or'e6

00061t
00°061°L
LL6EL 6L
€€°00L°¢
8E6EY'GL
£8'665'9
05'605'G
gco
€1°060°L
68°LVEY
0009
80°6LZ'Y
0009
18'9¢
00°00v

0000V

JUNOUIyY

SN diesn
Z :abed

SAXVL NIJOTVA AV

SAXVL WIHOTVA AV

Ol ‘[ejol pund

AONVHNSNI
“NOLLONA3AAa ¥d

ONINYT-3ONVAENSNI

AISINOOON
~ISVIYONI 3ONVINSNI TV.INIA

113NHOS-FONVAINSNI
TTESSNY-IONVENSNI
OIMTIOG-IONVANSNI

(SNII3A)
NOLLY2NAT TYNOILYDOA

WNIZY SNIMY3d
ANNd4 HONNT Ol 3Nd

N3 TIOYAVYd S/4 100
aiNizd dSN

ININNOILIOddY ALNNCD
S3NI4 J1VLS

IYNOLLIQAV-S3INI4 3IVIS

SANIH 3LVIS
d3HLO
ALNG AbNr

SANNHZY 39VNOY LY S1IG3d0 TVLidvD
ALNQ AdNP

1140dd INIHOVIN 3LV
SNOILVYNOQ

S1HIHS 44V1S

000 0LLL LE SIAXVL NIHOTVA AV
000 OLLL L2 SIAXVL WIHOTVA AV
JTEGUINN JURoo95Y o HEUS UoRAIDSa( J0E9ay Use)

€61 0L :[eJoL JoquinN JUNoody
€5h 0L ONINYT-3ONVHNSNI
AISINOOON-ISYIHONI
£5¥ 0l JONVHNSNI TYANIA
€6V 0L L1INHOS-IONVENSNI
€51 0L T1ISSNY-TONVHENSNI
€6V 0L SIMTIOF-TONVHNSNI
866 L9LY 0L :[BI0L JaquunN JUncooy
866 L9y OL GNIZY SNIYAd
Livy Ol ‘[Blol Jequini Junoddy
v 0L GNIFY TIOYAVd S/4 100
Lib 0L aWI3d dISN
000 0LLZ 0L IBIOL JOquINN JUncosy
000 0112 0} SaNI4 3LVIS
000 0412 0L IYNOLLIAAV-S3NI4 J1V1S
000 0112 0L SaNIH F1VIS
000 1661 0L :[BIOL JOqUINN JUNoooy
000 1661 01 ALNG AYNC
SAaNN43y
000 1661 0} JOVYNOHLVd SLIGIHO TVLIYD
000 1661 0L ALNA A¥NC
000 1661 OF LIHO¥d INIHOVIN HILVM
000 0Z6L 0L ‘[BIOL JSGUINN JUNOSOY
IVIHOWEIN YINLANTS
000 0261 01 31v1 WOHS NOLLYNOdQ
TOGUNN JUNoo5Y 16 TED) UORAIos3q 101555y USE5

1.20Z/01 yluoly Buissasoid ‘paysod
pund Aq BugsiT jd1aosy ysed

120c/0c/0}

Lc0c/0c/0l

S1E( 101595y

120c/ec/oL

Leoz/ee/ol
L¢0c/ze/oL
120¢/81/0L
Leoe/elLiol

1¢0¢/cLiolL

1c0e/ez/oL
1202/61/0}

120¢/0c/0L

120¢/0c/0L

120¢/0c/0L

Lzoz/ee/ol

ZAVArAT ]S
1202/eLiol

1€0c/10/01

L20c/cLiol

SB[ 1019554

ATINS LNNOJATINS L0C8e
dIHNSVYIHL AHLNNOD
SIHONH NNODSIHONH 1618¢
WoIJ PoAISDSyY  JoquinN 109589
dNNd AV1LNO TVLIdVO i pung
AHVYIN MO3IS MOTIS 81¢8¢
AHVYIN MO3IS MO3IS £1¢8¢
AHVIN OIS MO3IS 9618¢
AHVYIN MOZIS MOJIS 0618¢
AHVIN MOTIS MO3IS £818¢
HO31 V1OMvd
NUFLSIMMAMVANEILSIMN ¥818¢
AaNNd HONMT TO0OHOS
08V T1I00HOS0gY 90¢8e
as 40 31v1s dsdodlvls ¥618¢
HAFHENSYILL ALNNQD
ATINS INNODATINS 0Z8¢
HIFHNSVYIYEL AYINNOD
SIHONH NNODSIHONH 0028¢e
HIHNSYIHL AHINNOD
SAHONH NNOJSIHONH 00¢28¢
ALY MOIIS MO3IS [A YA
d0O00 SNOILVYIINNINNOD
AHNLNIA WOOTFHNLNEA G818¢
ALV MO3IS MO3IS c818¢
‘00 NYINY3LS3HOD
NYWHILSTHO 6918¢
NNAT
HINLINIS NATIN3S 1818¢€
WoIJ POASDsy  JOQUnN 101595y
ann4d TvY¥3IN3o 0L :pung

WV L¥:6 L20Z/YO/L L
€-85 J0LJSI [00Y9S EpiuO-junig-teby

30



08¢
0i9l
VA ¥4

S A

16°LL

GlL'6l

0’9

¥8'6y

95°9¢

vy y08°EL

2210701
L eor'e
JUNoURy

18°010'61

G8'1GL
102y
¥8'601

€205

LZve

96'G¢
05'col

[ASAC]
86°GE
£2°50.'81

Junowy

SN dl Jesn
¢ ebed

NO SONINdVY3

LSHIALNI ONIMOIHD
1STHFLINI LIMEVYIN AGNOW

XYL NO
LSIHILINI ANV SIILLVYNId

SIXVL NO LSTYILNI ® STILTVYNA

SAXV.L NO 1STHILNI 8 SAILTVYNIL

S3IXVL INOH I HGON

S3IXVL JNOH IS0

S3EXVL INOH 31190

SIAXVL WIHOTVA aV

SIAXVL WIHOTVA AV

SAXVL WIHOTVA av

UOHUN5S3q 18150

L¢ ‘ejol pund

SININWLSIANI
NO SONINYVY3

1SIYILNI ONDIOIHO
1STHILINI 1IHHEVIN ATGNOW

XYL NO
1STHIINI ANV S3ILTVYNId

SIXVL NO 1S3HIINI 8 SIILTVNId

SAXVL NO LSTFHIINI 8 STILTVNId

S3IXVL INOH F IGO0

S3IXVL IJNOH T UGON

SIXVL INOH INION
SIAXVL WIHOTVA AV

000 0LSL 22 :lejol Jaquin Junoooy
000 016 2¢ ASTIIINI ONIMOIHD  1L20e/Le/0l
000 01LSt 22 LSTIALINI L3IMHVYIN AINOW  1L202/1LE/0L
000 0611 ZZ :(Bl0f Iequnp Junoooy
S3IXVYL
0000611 22 NO 1S3H31INI 8 STILTVYNId  1202/02/01
SAXVL
000 06L1L 22 NO 1S3H31NI 8 SHILTYNId 1202/02/01
000 LL1L 22 :[elol Jequinp Junoooy
000 LLLL 22 SIXVL INOH 390N 1202/02/01
000 LiLL 22 S3IXVL INOH IGO0 1202/02/0L
000 0LL1 22 -JEjOL JOquInN Junoddy
ooocoLii Ze SIAXVL NFHOTVA QY 1202/02/0L
0000LLL 22 SAXVL NFHOTVA QY L202/02/0L
JSquinyN JUNoddy Jo peys) UOHaNasS( 1498y USeD 31e( 101909y
000 0161 L2 ‘ejol JequinN JuUnoddy
000 0LG1L L2 LISTYUILINIONIMOIHD  L202/Le/0L
000 0lgL Le LSIHIINI 1IMHVIN AINOW  L202/1E/0L
000 0611 LZ ‘[EjOL JequInN Junoody
SaAXvL
000 06LL L2 NO LS3H3INI 8 STILTYNId 1202/02/0L
SIXVL
000 06LL L2 NO LS3d31LNI 8 S3ILTYNId  1202/02/01
000 LiLl L2 :[Bjol JoquinN JUnoody
000 LitL L2 S3IXvL INOH ITIGOW  1202/02/01
000 LiLL 12 SAXVL INOH ITHFOW  L20Z/02/0L
000 0LLL L2 :[BJOL JOSQUWINN JUNO2DY
J9qUINp JUNo29Y JO YEGD UoNano%e( JdIeoay UseD) 3jeq 101805y

1Z0Z/0} WUOpy Buissaooid ‘palsod

pung Aq Bugsi ydiessy yseo

1SAMMNYE LSIMMNVYG L (44t
1SIVINVYE LSINVOINVYY £¢e8e
HIHNSYIHL ALNNOD
ATINS INNODATINS €028e
HIHNSYIHL AHINNOD
SIHONH NNODSIHONH 6618¢
HIHNSYIHL ALNNOD
ATINS LINNOJATINS 20zsee
HIHNSVIHL AHLNNOD
SIHONH NNOJSIHONH 8618¢
HIHNSYIHL ALNNOD
ATINS LNNODATINS 10¢8e
HIHUNSVYIHL AHINNOD
SIHONH NNODSIHONH /1618¢
WOIJ PoAsOSY  JoquunN jdieosy
aNN4d NOILLYONQA3 TVIO3dS Z¢ pund
1SIMIINVE LSIVINYG vzese
1SIAMYMNYE LSIAVINYG [ XAAS
HIHNSVIHL AINNOD
ATINS INNODJATING £0Z8¢E
HIENSYIHL AHINNOD
SIHONH NNODSIAHODNH 6618€
HIHNSYIHL ALNNOD
ATINS LINNOJATINS 20zse
HIHUNSYILL AHINNOD
SIHONH NNOOSIHONH 8618¢

HIHNSYIHL ALNNOD
WG] PoAS0Dy  Jequunp 101805y
aNNd AV1LNO IVLIdVYD Ll pung

Y V6 LZOZ/PO/LL
£€-95 10UISIQ |00YOS BPIO-un|g-1eby

31



00'/LE
00’y
(gzoLz't)
GL01Z'L
0029

00'vie
junowy

1Z'66¥7'9L

8E'6EY'SL

8C6EY'SL

WA S
0Ly
G8'298
0002
00°00C
007001
SOy
SOy
G8'89
08°,ec
ol'8c
00°00%

00°051

00°0S1
JUnNouiy

1B'S58°EL

JURGUY

ST :al 8sn
p :9bed

INNINIY 2202 4O SSVY10

FAVINLHOOOHOLIH-GA-ONIMVEA
20T10d

-390r-GON-aN-SNOISSZONQD ‘[esiansy
MO0 TI0d-3DAGON-aA-SNOISSIONOD

MO0T110d-30AIH80ON-GA-ONIMVAEA
JHO4ONV T-94-ONIMVAd

16 ‘ejol pund

ININISHNGNITY
vd3a3ad

giNIFd 1SN

HONNT
-a3SYHOUNd a004d

(Q40) SAvdl aood

S17NAav OL STVS

LINd HONNT
1INd HONNT
LINd HONNT
1iNd HONNT
INIWAVYL HONNT

ININAVA HONMT
ININAVYA HONMT

1iNd HONNT

LNd HONM

STidNd O1 S3TVS

L1INd HONNT
Tonanssaq elsa

¢ ‘[ejol pund

SINIWLSIANI
ToNampssy [eea

€0l 0641 L2 ‘[elol JBGINN Junoody

€01 0641 L4

FAVINL

IDOOHOLIH-GA-ONIMVEQ

007110d

€01 0641 1L -3OAIIFON-aA-SNOISSTONOD

M007110d

€01 0641 L4 -IDARIGON-G/A"SNOISSZONOD

€0L 0641 1L
€01 0641 LL
TSqUIN JUNoa9Yy §6 veg

000 018% LG ([E}0L JOqWINN JUN03JY

000018V 1S

19 000 69GZ LG ‘[EjOL J2QUINN JUNCI3Y

19% 000 695C LS
000 0291 LG :[Bjol JSqunp Junoddy

000 029l LS
000 029t 1S
000 0c9l 1S
000 029l LS
000 029! LS

000 0C9l LS
000 0Z9lL L9

000 029l LS

000 029l 1s
000 0L91 LG ‘[ejol JOqUINN JUnoddY

000019} LS
TBGUWNN U050y Jo PEUD)

TSqUWAN JUNoooy jo He)

A100T10d

-30ArdgON-aA-ONIMYHd
QHOIdONVYT-94-ONIMVYHA
nondosa( Jdisoay Use) sjeq 1dieosy

aiNigd d1SN

(ad0) sAv¥l aood

ININAVd HONM'
AININAVYC HONMT
ININAYA HONMT
INIWAVYL HONMT
JININAVYA HONMT

ININWAVYC HONNT
LNIWAVd HONNT

INIWAVd HONMT

INIWNAVC HONMT

INIWAVd HONNT

tondosaq deoey USeD 3je( 1919059

Uonduosad jaieoey Usen e [disosy

120Z/01 Yuoly Buissedold paisod
pund Aq BugsiT 1d19oay ysen

120e/sz/ol

120¢/8L/01

120z/eL/olL

L202/8L/0L
Lcoc/elL/iolL

12Qc/ze/oL

(YA TATA Y o]%

120z/6¢/0}
LeoereeioL
Lcoc/ee/olL
Lcocree/ol
120c/cLoL

120¢/C1/0L
L20o2reLoL

Lcoc/eLioL

120c/6e/0L

Lcocrze/ol

NVIdg9 JLIHM 8 1IHM

3id3HO
TIH-NINOYO FHONOYO

IRH3IHO
TTH-NINOYO FHONOYD

NVI48 JLIHM ’H8LIHM

NVIdE ALIHM [H8LIHM
Woi4 PoAEoS

GUNNd ADNZOV

STOOHOS
0gv ST00HOS08V

DIDIA Y3ONINIH DIAINIH

ALVYIN H3ILS HYINTILS
AYVYIN U3ILS JVYINTLLS
AHVYIN J3LLS ¥VYINTLLS
ALVYIN H3LLS UVYINTLLS
ALVYIN MOIIS MOHIS
INVIINE
Z1d3N3aHINr3naH
AADAYI THH AVITIH
ANVIINF

Z1d43n3aH nranaH

ANVIINC
Z143N3H InranzH

AHVIN H3LLS JVYWAILS
oI POAIS0sY

aNN4d FOIAYES A00d

U101 PoAeoay

aNNd NOLLVONQd VIDAdS

olLese
£618¢
£618¢

2618¢
6.18¢€
Tequiny 141855y

1L pung

S0c8e

9/18¢

6128
G618€
8818¢
4818¢
S/18¢

v.18¢€
LZi8¢

0.18¢

9zi8e

8818¢
TEqUInN 1918589

1§ pung

TeqUInN 1918554
Z¢  pund

NV L¥:6 120C/v0/LL
£-8G JouIsi(] jooydS epiuQ-iunig-1eby

B



ZE00L'L

00'6cC

00'gee

05°26¢2
0g°L6¢C

15'626°2
15626
00’y
00°'sv
00°0e
oooc

00'90€
00'90¢

SZ¥SS'E
00'6€S
§2°0LZ'L
05682
00'9L

0ocrs
JUnNouy

ST “dl Jesn
G :9bed

SIUN035Y SqEAEISY

1L ‘[ejol pund

INNIATH TIVIAITION

1HOIN MNId

INNIAIH
TIVALIISYE STHID

ISVYOMOHS Nva ONIHOHYIN
INNZAIL HSVYO ALlL3d

INIWISHNGNITH

FANINATA
ANVE ONIHOYVIN

1HIHS

JNNINTL MOOgHVYIA
00gdvVIA

ANNIATH V1004
STHNLOId ANvd

ANNINIY €20¢ 4O SSY10

FAVINL-HOOOHLIH-9A-SNOISSAONOD
T10d-390AI490N

-8/A-SNOISS3IONOD ‘uofdauod
QHO4ONVYT-94-SNOISS3IONOD

ONAd INOdd STFZI-Id-SNOISSIONOD

JT0HAVH-TIOWHOIH-aA-SNOISS3IONOD

¥8'60L 200501 Le
26°006'8t 10l 1e
ov'iie £00 G0l ol
92'ls 200 S0l Ok
60 100 501 O}
vE'185'GL 101 0L

SJUno3oY Jsed

8¢l 0641 1/ ‘[ejol JequuUnN Junoddy

121 0641 1L

8ZL 0611 LL LHOIN MNId

J[EJO] JOquUNN JUN0ooY

21 0621 L2 3SVYOMOHS ANVE ONIHOYVYIN

62°110°EEL

‘fejol

L9'S.¥'61
#0°08¢
yo'ssT'eLl

1abpen |essuen) |e10IGNS
asuadxd |ejoigng
anusAsy lejogns

SOAT JUnoooy

S[EI0 ] AEWWng

AINLLREG

1202/G2/0L AIVENINOOH [HaXO0H

120¢/22/01  VOIdd NOLXVd IH31Xvd

L1e8e

Glese

8/18¢

FAYA

0zzge

viese

6028¢

€6l8e

08i8¢c

1218¢€

[AAR1

0Zl 0641 LZ ‘[EjOL JSQUINN JUNOOOY

STOOHOS
02l 0641 LL INIWNISHNEWITH  L202/2L/oL 0gv STTO00HOS08vY

811 0641 L. -[EjOL JOQUINN JUNODY
8LL06LL LL 1HIHS  Lc0c/ec/oL ALV MO3IS MO3IS

ZLL 0641 12 ‘[BiOl J9qUINN JUNoddY
LLL 0641 VL MOOgdvIA 120zZ/ie/0) AUVIN F3ILS HVINTLLS

LLL06ZL L2 CJEjOL JOGLUNN JUN0odY
LLL06LL LL SIANLOId ANvE  120¢2/62/0L IAOIN ZINTT DIALNTT

P0L 0641 1L ‘JejOl JOquInp JUnoddy
FHAVINL-HOOOHOLIH JIR-Y3IHD
P01 0641 L2 -GA-SNOISS3IONOD  1L202/52/0L  TIIH-NINOYD FHONOHOD
MO00T10d 3H3IHO
YOl 0641 L2 -3DAIH9ON-GA-SNOISSIONOD  1202/28L/01  TIH-NINOYO FHONONHD
3IH3HO
Y0L 0641 L2 (QHOJONVT-dd-SNOISSIONOD  1202/2L/0L  TIH-NINOYO IHONOUD

ONd
YOl 0641 L4 INOYHH STZIYH-SNOISSAONOD  1L202/2L/0L  ATTAVH U3 THN AVHTIIN
Q10dyvH F-IHD
YOl 0611 L4 -JJOWHOIH-8A-SNOISSAONOD  1202/90/0L  TTIH-NINOYD IHONOHO
JSGUINN JUnoJ9Yy Jo ey UONdnosSa(] JdI800y Use,) Sjeq jaie00y WOI] POA[SOSyY  JToqunp Jdieoay

120Z/01 Yluoly Buissasold ‘pajsod

pung Aq Buysi idieoay ysen

aNNd AONZOV LL

:pung

WV /¥:6 1202/¥0/1L L
€-8G 101ISIJ |00YOS EPIUC-Iun|g-1edy

33



SN :aliesn
g :ebed

6Z°L10'EEL ‘fejoL

2e00L2 10L 1L
1Z°66%'9L 101 18
16°1C 200 601 Z¢
00PE6'EL 10l 2¢

120Z/01 Uiuopy Buissaocold ‘paysod
pund Aq BugsiT ydisosy yseo

NV L6 LZ0Z/P0/LL
£-8G JoU3SI [00Y3S BPIUO-UN|g-1eBy

24



AGAR-BLUNT-ONIDA SCHOOL DISTRICT 58-3

SCHOOL LUNCH FUND REPORT

OCTOBER 2021

Beginning Balance - October 1, 2021

Receipts:

Students

Adults

Milk

Other - Convenience Fee

NSLP Reimbursement

State Reimbursement

Operating Transfer

Refund of Expenditures
Total Receipts

Disbursements:

Payroll

Bimbo Bakeries-bread

Cash-Wa Distributing - supplies

Don's Food Center-food

Reinhart Food Service-food & supplies
SD Dept of Educ - food

Summit Companies-maintenance

Total Expenditures

Ending Balance - September 30, 2021

NSLP Reimbursement

NSLP Reimbursement 3 14,178.67
Performance-Based Reimb. $ -
$ 14,178.67

A A H OO P AP

150.00
862.85

15,439.38

306.04

P P P PP LB LPH L

7,434.15
168.00
627.70
191.43
7,999.70
205.10
217.50

35

$ 13,780.22
$ 16,768.27
$ 30,538.49
$ 16,843.58
$ 13,694.91




SCHOOL LUNCH MONTHLY COMPARATIVE TOTALS

2021-22 Aug/Sept  Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May
SSO-Blunt 699 389
SS0-Onida 4597 2895
Workers 111 67
Adults 251 144
Total 5658 3495 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9153
2020-21 Aug/Sept Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan, Feb. Mar. Apr. May
SSO-Blunt 616 607 455 648 615 675 671 220
S§80-Onida 2698 2495 1987 2600 2546 2908 2895 1157
Paid 3211
Free 1071
Reduced 624
Workers 108 72 60 51 64 61 65 70 25
Adults 165 100 120 94 94 116 126 107 34
Total 5179 2870 2675 2132 2758 2723 3099 3072 12186
25724
2019-20 Aug/Sept  Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May
SSO0-Blunt 361 1575 754
S$S0-Onida 416 1776 777
Paid 3401 2526 2207 1816 2104 1981 1144
Free 1145 735 670 596 737 670 397
Reduced 451 424 412 348 432 416 232
Workers 118 85 72 62 83 68 48
Adults 207 159 140 97 125 107 58
Total 5322 3929 3501 2919 3481 3242 2656 3351 1531
29932
2018-19 Aug/Sept  Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May
Paid 3186 2843 2411 1986 2227 2182 2150 2282 1706
Free 924 700 589 522 589 580 539 594 452
Reduced 453 224 215 169 177 171 176 206 150
Workers 127 114 95 70 84 81 82 79 59
Adults 197 131 119 103 112 104 100 96 87
Total 4887 4012 3429 2850 3189 3118 3047 3257 2454
30243
2017-18 Aug/Sept  Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May
Paid 2941 2175 1899 1526 2013 1882 1819 2069 1774
Free 1201 732 607 504 627 579 577 642 569
Reduced 503 358 305 253 396 367 325 357 308
Workers 126 98 82 67 88 87 79 80 59
Adults 203 133 120 102 123 107 89 106 103
Total 4974 3496 3013 2452 3247 3022 2889 3254 2813
29160
2016-2017 Aug/Sept  Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May
Paid 3266 2266 1893 1852 2013 1978 2130 1949 1335
Free 785 507 497 587 674 690 799 721 539
Reduced 724 461 439 408 407 389 425 367 279
Workers 119 105 96 83 112 94 118 105 78
Adults 199 139 121 101 108 102 98 108 75
Total 5093 3478 3046 3029 3314 3253 3570 3248 2306
30337

Al



29626,

$8'6L9'pL (00°0g) 00°/1LE 000

0082
000 29852
000 €111
000 12'8eL
000 6Y°2£9
000 ¥6°'9v8
000 £r'L59
000 Leeop'L
000 (29'852)
000 (v6'9¥8)
000 (6¥°2£9)
000 (1z'8e2)
000 (er'159)
000 (1egov't)
000 (ez122)
00'LY 000
(sLo12'y) 000
szolg'L 000
0029 000
0012 000

(00°0€) 0070 000

¥8'82¢' L

¥Lv9Z 000 000 000

PLvoZ

Souejeg SbUey) soueeg Sonuondy EEIERE]

SN -ai Jesn

| :obed

asuejeq snoinsld,
:aoueleg Buipuq,

Aanoy juauing,

001094V
40 00 ONLLNBRLSIA VM-HSVO

001 '094vH
40 00 ONLLNGIALSIA VM-HSVYD

007 ‘09uvH
40 OO ONLLNGIF1SId VM-HSVYO

001094V
40 OO ONILNG1SIJ VM-HSVO

007094V
40 00 ONLLNGIHLSIA VM-HSYO

¥Y31N3D 4004 SINOa
‘00 NVINYFLSTIHO

007 ‘09uvd
40 0D ONLLNGIYLSId VWM-HSVYO

001 °'09uvH4
40 OO ONILNAIFLSIa VM-HSVYD
0071 ‘09¥v4
40 00 ONILNAIY1LSIa VW-HSVYD

201 '09uvd
40 00 ONILNGIYLSIA YM-HSYO

Y31N3D dO04 S.INOa

‘00 NVYINHZLS3HO
007 '094vd

40 0D ONILNGII1SId VM-HSVYO
NVIHE ‘JLUHM

7 3R-HIHD TIH-NINOHO

7 3RHIHD "THH-NINOYD

NVIYE ‘ILHM
NVIYE ‘SLHM

oouejeqg SNOIAAI,
:aouejeg Buipuz,
aouejeq snolaaid,

SWeN AU

JONVIVE ANN4 €202 40 SSV10
JONVIVE ANNd €202 JO SSY10

FONVIVdE ANNd 2202 40 SSVT10

SAMddNS ® 4004 YSovi €
S3MddNS ® aood YSoviL €
S3NddNsS ® aoo4 YSovil €
S3AMNddNS 2 a004 vSovL €
$31ddNS Q004 ySovL €
SIANddNS/QO0 850¥L €
dOd 8 Y31LYM SS0vL €
S3ANddNS ¥ 004 ‘fesidsnsy i0i4% €
SANddNS ¥ 004 ‘esiansy ¥SovlL €
S3IddNS B Q004 ‘fesisray S0yl €
S3NddNS Q003 ‘[eslonsy 2°1014" €
S3ANddNS/A00L ‘[esiansy 85071 €
d0d @ Y3 LYM ‘|esionsy 12101 4 €
SANAANS ¥ 004 ‘[essensy ysoviL €
SIHNLIANIJXT 2202 40 SSV10

FJHVINL

SID0OHILIH-8A-ONIMYHA

20T10d-3901480NW
~GA-SNOISSIONOD ‘esiersy

X00710d
-0 GON-8A-SNOISSTIONOD

40071104
-390 EON-aN-ONIMYHC
QHO-4ONYT-84-ONIMVYHA

JNNINATY 2202 40 SSV'10

SINNOOOV
ONOYM - | 40 ONILOTFHHOD

IONYIVE GNN4 2202 40 SSV1D
FONVIVE ANNA 2202 40 SSY10

FONVYIVE ANN4d 1202 dO SSV'10
TonaIossg  FoPeuD POV IREUD

UoRduISa(] JUNoodY 30 Hey)

pa1o2s|og SPI0oay G N0y SouRlEg pund 1 Z0Z/0L Uluow Buisssoold (1.20Z/01 Uiuop Bujuuibag ejnbay

120zg/oL - 1202/0L

sosuRIqUINOUT 3PNjoXT - [1B}3(] - Hoday aduejeg pundg ABIAROY

y0L ¥0L LL

Y01 ¥0L 1L

€0 V0L LL
7568101 ad 1e0e/80/0L
S.€200v ao 120g/80/01
8¥59001 ad 1coc/8o/0L
8190L0% ad 120z/g80/0L
98¢eLov aod 1c0c/80/0L
8001 120C ad  1e0e/80/01
800L120C ao 1202/80/01
568107 » QD 1202/80/01
98Zel0r « GO 1L202Z/80/0L
gloolor =« GO L20T/80/0L
8¥5900% « QD 1202/80/01L
8001202 » QO 1202/80/0L
800L1202 « QD 1202/80/0)
G2£200% » GO 1202/80/0L

LLy €01 0069 LL
oLege y0 icoe/se/ol
€618E « UD 120Z/8L/0L
£618¢ g0 Lcog/sLiolb
Z6L8E MWD lzoz/eL/olb
6418¢ D ieocieiiot

€0L 0641 1L
€40 ro Leoeg/ie/ol

€0L vOL LL

€OLYOL VL

0L YOL VL

# oouaiojoy ar 31.eq Ajug
TGN JUNo99Yy Jo HEUD)
anNnd4d ADN3IOV L. pund

WNd €61 120Z/20/LE
£-8G J0LsIJ 10040S BpIUQ-unig-reby

7
o)



FONVIVE GNNd SHIAAVITIIIHO

FONVIVE ANN4 V1004

dIHSY3aval
TYNOLLYN V1004-NOON 690v1 €
S3NA ILVLS 2 TYNOILYN 6sovL €
NOILVYLSIOZY IONIIIINOD [8°(0) 4% €
NOLLYHISIOZY dIHSY3av3an Lsovl €
STANLIANIIX3 V1004

STUNLOId ANVE
JNNIAIY V1004
3ONV1VE ONNd V1004
JONVIVE ONNd V1004
FONVIVE ANNd VINVA

JONVIVE ANN4 €202 4O SSV1O

S3ANddNS 3 004 ‘uonaauo) ysovl €
S3MddNS ® 004 ‘uohdauo) 2°10148 €
S3AMddNS ? GO0 uoioale) a0yl €
S3ANddNS 8 GO0 ‘uopaauo) ¥S0vL €
dOd ® Y31V :uohdauo) oielo) 48 €
$3NddNS/A004 ‘uohdauoy 85071 €
S3NddNS B 004 :uogdauo) S0yl €
STHNLIANILX3 €202 40 SSY10

JHYINL
ID0OHLIH-gA-SNOISS3IONOD

T10d-3901480N
-8A-SNOISSAONOD ‘UoRdaL0)

QHOH4ONYT-84-SNOISSAONOD

OAd
WOYH S3ZIdd-SNOISSIONOD

JI0YdvH
“FHOWHOIH-8A-SNOISSTONOD

JANNIATY €£20¢ 4O SSYT10

SINNOOJVY
ONOYEM - | 40 ONLLOFHHOD

UONaIESea  FOPOUD TOVOeUD FSousieey

ToRdIoSa(] JUNoodY Jo HeyH

pajosjeg SPI0daY gl JUNoooY aoueley pund {1.z0z/0l Uiuop Buissasold {1z0z/01 yiuoyy ButuuiBeg Leinbay

127102 aJuejeqg SNoiAdid,
Llsh'e 000 00'90¢ €8T/ :aouejeg Bupuz,
(e8'99) Ananoy uaung,
000 £€8'692 V1004 a1A4a3y
VOIY3INWY 40 S¥3aval
000 00281 ALINNWINOD ANV “H3THVD ATINVL
VOId3NY 40 SH3AVAT
000 o00ct ALINQWINOD ANV "UITHVYD ATINVL
YOIINY 40 SH3AvAT
000 00002 ALINNWINOD ANV “H3THVD ATINVY
00'90€ 000 TDIDIA ‘ZINTT
yevee's aouejeg SNOIABI,
0c0e8 000 000 000 :9ouefeg Buipuz,
0z0e8 aouefeg SNOIAdId,
65°0¥9'S 00°0€ ST PSS'e 82°/98'G :oouefeg Suipugz,
(c0e82'2) RiAnoy uaLng,
001 ‘09Yv4
ocoo Lz'8es 40 OO ONLLNGRLSIA VM-HSYD
0071 ‘0Duvd
000 6v°/E9 40 00 ONILNGILSId YM-HSVYD
007 '094v4
[elo)e] ¥6°9¥8 40 OO ONILNGILSId YWMW-HSVYOD
001 '09Yv4
000 19861 40 OO ONILNGIMLSIA VM-HSYO
000 Le'eor’L ‘OO0 NVINY3LS3HO
000 er'L59 Y3IN3D aO004 SINOd
207 °'094vd
000 €CLLL 50 OO ONILNGIYLSId VM-HSVYD
00°6€S 000 T 3ARTHD “TIH-NINOYD
sL0Le'L 000 T IRIHD TUH-NINOHOD
05682 000 T 3R-HIHD TUH-NINOYD
00'9Z ooo r AFIAVH HITIN
00°€v6 000 TARYIHD “THH-NINOYO
00°0g 000 000
Foueeg SDhUEe(]) SOUEEg SSNUSASYH EESIERYE] JWEN AU
SN i esn Leoz/ioL -

Z :obed

1202/0L
sasURIGUWINDUT 8pN[oX3 - [1e}a( - Moday asuejeg pund AJIARdY

VL POL LL

WL voL L

6ilolizoe ao icoemsliol
Ze6LLL QO 1202/80/0L
698011 ad Leog/so/oL
/S80LL QD 120T/S0/01
L LLL 006S LL
pieee ¥O Lzog/ez/oL
LLLOBLL LL
LLL¥0L LL
FLLVOL L
0LL¥OL VL
0L vOL LL
8vG900¥ « D 1202/80/0L
819010 « QO 1202/20/0
98¢elLor « QO 1202/80/0L
vGe8ioy « QD 1202/80/0L
8001120C « QD 120Z/80/0L
800LiLc0C ~ AD 1L20T/80/0L
G/E200vy =« QD 1L20Z/80/0L
LL¥ $01 0069 LL
6028 WD lLeoe/se/ol
£618¢ « "D lcoz/sLiolL
0sige a0 Leog/eLiol
218¢g "0 Leog/ieLiol
[AA%:3 ¥0 Leog/eo/o0l
$0L 0641 LL
€40 o Leoc/ie/ol
dar sEeqAgug
T5qUINN JUN0o%Y J0 HeUD)
aNNd4 ADN3IDY VL pung

INd €G°1 L20c/eo/LL

€-85 J0UISIQ |00Y9S BpIuO-uN|g-eby

38



JONVIVE ANN4 SY3LS009 DISNiN
NOILYNOQ 3avidVd SAAOVYIN jZiu4% €
SIAUNLIANTIIX3 SHILSO04d JISNN
JONYIVE ANNd4 SY31S004d JISNiN

FONVTVE ONN4 SY31S004d JISNiN

FONVIVE NN ANVE ONIHOYVYIN
NOILYNOQ 30vdvd SAOYIN vi0vL €
S1YIHS OSVY 60¥1 €
SIMddNS ANVE ONIHOYYN
LYIHS
INNIATYH ANYE ONIHOHEVIN
JONVIVd GNNd ANYE ONIHOYVIN

FONVIVE NN ANVE ONIHOYVIN

FONVIVE ANNd MOO0qdVYIA
HO0gdVYIA

INNIATE HO08UVIA

3ONVIVE ONNd MOO8HVIA

FONVIVE ANNd MOOgUVIA

AONVIVE ONN4d “HONNOD LNIANLS
NOLLYY1SIO3Y 0L0¥L €
STANLIANIEX3 HONNOD INIANLS
JONVIVE ANN4 TIONNOD LNIAMNLS

FONVIVE ONNd TONNOD LNJANLS

IONVIVE ANNd V44

YJ4-Q004 Lo0vL €
Qaood L50¥L €
S3NddNs/aoo4d 860vL €
aood £50rL €

s3ana yo0vi €
SIFANLIANTJX3 V34

JONVYIVE ONNd V44

FONVIVE ANNd Vdd

UoRAESsSa  F0OUD POV PR

UORANSSa(] JUNoooy 10 NEuH

pajos|ag spioday gl JuUNoddYy souejeg pund [LZ0z/01L Uiuop Buissasoid {1z0z/01 uluopy Buiuuibag einbay

L1LeZ'9l 000 000 00002 :gouejeg Buipus,
(00°002) Riagoy Juaang,
00’0 00002 NITIOD ‘AdY3gavyg
LLLey'olL aourjeg SNolAdld,
96'€29'L 000 00'6Y 00¥.iy :@oueleq Buipug,
(00'62Y) AUAROY JuaLINg,
000 00°002 NITIOD ‘A¥y3gavyg
000 00vic VSIA
00'SY 000 AYYIN MOTIS
96°250'8 aoueleg SNOIARI,
00°04L 000 00°0€ 000 :@ouejeg Buipuz,
00°0¢ Aoy Jusaing,
00°0¢ 000 AYV YIS
oo'obL aouejeqg snolasld,
1’969 000 000 0069 :soueleg Bulpug,
(00°69) Aoy juaang,
000 0059 NOID3Y IMNOSSIN H3ddn
Z2L099 aouejeq SnolAdid,
06'eee’l 000 000 61716 :9ouejeg Buipuz,
(62°218) Aianoy eung,
000 cL oL NORIVA ‘dNVMEALSO
000 6581 FHL HINYOD
000 08vLL HALN3O 004 SNOQ
000 8266 00719 ¥3HOLNG SHO0NE
000 00649 NOILLVIDOSSY V44 ds
69'Lle'e aouejeq SnNOIAdId,
1210z 000 000 000 :aouejeg Buspuz,
ERDEE] SOueyD souejey Sonuanay Sosuadxg JweN Aljug
SN -l Jesn 120c/0L -
¢ :abed saouRIqUINOUT apnjoXx3g - [iejaq - Hoday aosuejeg pund AIAIROY

1c0c/ot

1000-8204 1202 ao

82011202 an
626100008 an

Liese =te]

0cese =]

6L0L120T ao

Z89¢0S an
S¥zsiol ao
800L120c ao
9csh aon
2e69 ao

F oousisiey

or

6L V0L 1L

Leoe/se/olL
Ly 611 0069 L2
611 $OL VL

611 V0L 1L

8LEVOL LL
1c0e/8e/olL
1e0ze/8e/0L

Liv 8Ll 0069 LL
Lzoz/ez/oL

8LL06LL LL

8LLv0L L2

8LLYOL LL

LI vOL LL
Leozi/ie/olL

L 06824 1L

VAR R VYA

LI vOL VL

9L V0L VL
Lcoz/eL/oL

Liv OLL 0069 LL

SLLv0L 1L

O VOL LL

SHLVOL L
1202/80/01
120z/80/01
12¢0z/80/0L
120Z/80/01
1202/80/01

LI GLL 0069 L2

SLLPOLLL

SLLVOL L

s1eq Aug

TSqUINN JUnoo0y 1o Heys

GNNd ADN3OV

LL :pung

Wd €51 LZ0Z/20/LL

£-85 JoulsIq 00yoS epiuQ-jun|g-reby

39



0L85t'e 000 05162 000

06262
05162 000

oz'Lol'c

61596 000 000 000

61695

16°L99'G (00°002) 15°626'C 60'8/€'C

8t Ive
000 0005
000 68'cy
000 00051
000 [44: 14
000 00's8
000 88°'9ZL
000 yrvee
000 0061
000 08°€6l
000 8819l
000 00's2L
000 00'sZL
000 09122
000 00's2L
000 00521
000 00001
000 88'92L
000 (00°09)
16526 000

(00°002) 000 000
eryle's
3ouejeg Sbuey’ ooue[eg SenuoAdY EESERE]

SN “di Jesn
 .abed

:aouejeg Buipug,

Aagoy juaungy,
vOIrd3 ‘NOIXVd

ssuejeg SNOIA3Id,

:9ouejeg Buipuz,

ajuejeq SNOIAdId,
:aouejeg Buipuz,

Aiagoy juaung,
12141510 100HIS WHIIN3

1ordisia
TTIO0HIS QTOHHVYH-IHONHOIH

NIILIYX “T1AINO

AQOr "LAINHOS
ST100HIS NHILSIMHLHON

aqgol “TvanNvs

Y1004 4131403y
S3VINY3S TYNOILYONAZ T1EM3

1N3Hg ‘SNIAOY

aqol “IYanvs
NYAY ‘LYVHHONHOS
DNOQA Z13ld

3QVYM ‘SE801S
ANZHIr ‘SINVT
LLVIN MEV1O

AT33Y ‘N30vydg
AdHIL YITI

10/d1SIa
TOOHOS QI0HHVYH-IHOWHOIH

ST00HOS oav

asuejes SNoiAdid,

SWeN Aug

FONVIVE ANNd TTIVELIMSYE STHID

ISYOMOHS NYd ONIHOYUYIN
JNNINATY TIvELINSYE STHID
JONVIVE ANNd TIVELINSVYE STAIO

JONVIVE ANNd TIvalaMsvd STRiD

FONVIVE ANNd 1O3Ar0dd SSV10 JdNLnd

JONVIVE ONN4 HSVD ALL3d
334 3FH08NVT 84 9/0%1 €
S334 OX NOID3Y LL0¥L €
ATgINASSY 820vL €

AAVINL
“MOOJHILIH-gA"TVIOIZH0 €L0V1 €
334 AYINT gA L.0¥L €

JAVINL
HMO0OHOLIH-aA"TVIOIEH40 [21v4% €

diHSY3av3a
TYNOILYN V1004-N00d 69071 €
NOLLAIEOSaNS 13V 890v1 €

A00710d
-39ARION-GA-TVIOIEHO 990¥ 1 €

%007110d
-390IH80W-aNTVIOIEHH0 290¥L €
QHOHAONVYT-84-1VI0I1440 £9071 €
QHO4ONY-44-TVIOI440 co0ovL €
GHO4ONVYT-ad-TVIDI440 S90v1 €
QHO4ONVYT-84-TvIOIHd0 090¥L €
QHO4ONYT-84-TVIOIE40 9sovL €

a109dvH
“FHOWHOIH-GA-TVIOIHZ0 0sovL €

QT0YYVH
“FHOWHSIH-aATVIOIHL0 [4slu 4% €
$3Na 0avod geovl €
SFANLIANIdX3 HSVD Alldd

ININASHNGNITY
INNIATY HSVYO ALL3d

AINON

VAN INIA3 ALVLES TaVY
JONVIVE ANNd HSVD All3d

JONVIVE ONNd HSVYD ALL3dd
TonaIesea  FPeuD 1OV PeuD

UON0I0Sa(] JunNosdy J0 HeyD

pa10s|ag SPI0J9Y 9} JUNCoDY 8oueleg pund (1.Z0g/0L Yluow Buissedold 11202/01 Yuol Buiuuibag reinbsy

1202/0L - 120¢/ot
sosuRIqUINoUT 8pNjoXd - [1B}8Q - Hoday aduejeg pund AIARoy

LZLVOL L

§giese ¥O Leog/Le/ol
L2l 06LL LL
el vOL LL

LZL V0L L

el voL 1L

0ZL 0L LL
820LlZ0Z¢ 4O 1z20Z/ez/oL

8coiieoe ao icoerse/ol
8c0iizoe ao lcozrse/ol

czolicoe aos Leoegreziol
ccolicoe ao  leocree/ol

¢zolLleoc ao izocreeiol

610LL20C ao icoc/sLiol
6L0L120Z ad icog/siiol

riolicoc ao  Leoeviiot

vioLieoc ao leog/yLol
8001 120¢C ao 1eocrso/0lL
800} 1202 ad 1coe/80/0L
800L120C ad 1coe/80/0L
800L1lz0C a0 120e/80/0L
800L120C ad  Leoe/so/ol

S00LL20C ao  Lzoerso/ol

S00t120¢ ao icoz/sofol

U9
PIOA 72601202 ad  12oeivo/olL

LL¥ 0L 0069 LL
8/.18¢ o0 Lozl

[VARVIAR YA

240 ro izog/ie/ol

024 $OL LL
0ZLY0L VL

FoousPPY  Or SEd A
TBqUINN JUNG39Y o Heud
aNN4 ADN3OV 1L pung

INd €6°L L202/20/L L

£-86 JoUIsi( [00YoS epluO-jun|g-teby

4o



5/2LE's9 (00°002) 2£00L'L 66'656'0L
SL0v'e 000 000 000
SLolv'e
9z'Z9L'L 000 00'522 00'522
000
000 00'sZ2
00522 000
9zZoL'L
3oueEg 3bueyn) soueeyg SONUsSASY S$osusdxy
SN QI Jesn
G :ebed

L/ fejo) pung
:aouejeg Buipuly,
aouejeg SNOINSId,
:aouejeg Buipul,
Riagovy uaung,
SNDIS3A ASE

N ASNLLIYE ‘ASVENDIOOH

aoueleq SNOIA3Id,

SWeN AU

JADONIHIANOD HVHL INOLSMOTIFA

JONVIVE NN TIVEATZTIOA
NOILVYNOG LHOIN XNid S/0¥L €
S3ddNS TIVEAIZTION
1HOIN MNId
INNIATH TIVEATTION

ADNYIVE ANNL TIVEAITION

FONVIVE ANNG TIVAAITIOA
ondiosed  FY0eUD OOV PR

tonjdnosa( JUnNoody JO HEUD

paj09Ieg SPICODY 9} JUNCOOY Ssueleg pund LZ0z/0L Uiuow Buissaoold 11202/01 UIUON Buluuibeg einbey

L20c/0L - 1202/01
sosuURIGUINOUT apnjoXT - |1ejoq - Hoday aouejeg pund AHAROY

b

621 vOL bL

8CL V0L L

820l leoc ao leoe/ese/ol
LL¥ 821 0069 14

Licge HO Leoe/se/olL
821 0641 L4
821 0L 1L

8TL V0L LL
FooUslRPY dOr o1eqg AU

TEqUINN JUnoo0Y Jo Jeus)
AaNNd AODN3OV

L pung

Nd €5°L L202/20/L L

£-85 JoHISIq 100UdS epuO-unig-ieby



1N



Current
Mileage

118738

48370

30947

61797

41655

73473

116316

4433

100076

Last Mo.

Mileage

118518

47126

28960

60999

40042

71668

115332

3710

99859

SCHOOL VEHICLE REPORTS

October 2021
Miles
Vehicle Driven Expenses
#37 Spare Bus 220 $ 127.22
#74 Coach Bus 1244 $ 341152
#94 Route Bus 1987 $ 686.40
#04 2015 Ford Transit Van 798 $ 131.43
#13 2018 Ford Escape 1613 $ 228.27
#59 2015 Suburban 1805 $ 308.79
#46 2010 Suburban 984 $ 341.42
#22 New SPED/Lunch Van 723 $ 106.52
#39 Custodial & mower 217 $ 327.32

43



i



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3 BOARD REPORT-2

11/04/2021 10:04 AM Unposted; Batch Description NOVEMBER 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES
Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Total
Detail Description Amount

Checking AccountiD 1 Fund Number 10 GENERAL FUND

ABOCUSTODI ABO CUSTODIAL FUND 2,638.09
VB OFFICIALS 858.16

FB OFFICIALS 721.60

STATE XC & ACS MEAL MONEY 200.00

AET SUBSCRIPTION 175.00

ROOMS-NAT'L FCCLA LEADERSHIP CONV. 354.44

VB ENTRY FEE 85.00

REGION XC FEES 43.89

FB JAMBOREE FEE 50.00

HS ASSEMBLY PROGRAM-MS SD 150.00

ABOSCHOOLL ABO SCHOOL LUNCH FUND 14,178.67
NSLP REIMBURSEMENT 14,178.67

ASCAP ASCAP 370.33
LICENSE FEES 370.33

BIERSCHBAC BIERSCHBACH EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY 2.22
SPARE KEYS 2.22

CITYOFONID CITY OF ONIDA 8,130.77
ELECTRICITY & SERVICES 212.84

ELECTRICITY & SERVICES 7,917.93

COLEPAPERS COLE PAPERS INC 7,581.53
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 396.26

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 6,827.13

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 166.96

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 191.18

CONNEC CONNECTING POINT 532.11
RUCKUS ACCESS POINT 532.11

DONSFOODCE DON'S FOOD CENTER 145.15
SUPPLIES 55.36

SUPPLIES 70.89

SUPPLIES 18.90

GRADUATION GRADUATION ALLIANCE 129.42

ys

Page: 1
User ID: MLS



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
Unposted; Batch Description NOVEMBER 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES

11/04/2021 10:04 AM
Vendor Number

Detail Description
ONLINE CLASSES

JMORINLAND
WINTERIZATION
SPRINKLER SYSTEM REPAIR

LAMBMO
OIL CHANGE

LAMBSCHEVR

GAS

DIESEL

OIL CHANGES

OlL CHANGES & TIRE REPAIRS

LAMBSDISCO
VOC AG SUPPLIES
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

LITERACYRE
BOOKS

MIDAMERICA
FLOOR FINISHES
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

MIDDAKOTA
WATER, SEWER & GARBAGE

MONTAN

NATURAL GAS
NATURAL GAS
NATURAL GAS
NATURAL GAS

NORTHW
ELECTRICITY

NYELUMBER

BOARD REPORT-2

Vendor Name
Amount
129.42

J. MORIN LANDSCAPE
577.32
1,069.10

LAMB MOTOR CO., INC.
59.31

LAMBS CHEVROLET & IMPLEMENT INC
968.83
1,314.13
2,939.01
265.31

LAMBS DISCOUNT SUPPLY
49.66
1,120.39

LITERACY RESOURCES, LLC
37.99

MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL
3,672.65
305.97
207.88

MID-DAKOTA RURAL WATER SYSTEM
210.00

MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIES CO.
17.24
586.17
16.50
16.50

NORTHWESTERN ENERGY
462.96

NYE LUMBER

T

Check Total

1,646.42

59.31

5,487.28

1,170.05

37.99

4,186.50

210.00

636.41

462.96

1,217.31

Page: 2
User ID: MLS



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
11/04/2021 10:04 AM

Vendor Number

Detail Description
WOQOD-VOC AG
LUMBER/REPAIR MATERIALS

OFFICE
INSPECT WR SCALES

ONIDAELECT

INSTALL LIGHTS-HALLWAY/LOCKER
ROOM

FIRE ALARM CEILING HORM

ONIDAWATCH
NEWSPAPER PUBLISHING
ADS

WATCHDOG

PAXTER!
TRAILER TIRE REPAIR

PEPPER

CREDIT ON MUSIC
CREDIT ON MUSIC
MUSIC

BAND MUSIC
BAND MUSIC

PLATFORMAT
SUBSCRIPTION-WEIGHT LIFTING
SUBSCRIPTION-WEIGHT LIFTING

ROSHIES
MOVIE

SANFORDHEA
HSA PARTICIPATION FEE

SCHOO3
MARKERBOARD

SCHOOLPOST

BOARD REPORT-2

Vendor Name
Amount
272.16
945.15

OFFICE OF WEIGHTS & MEASURES
28.00

ONIDA ELECTRIC
854.23

203.13

ONIDA WATCHMAN, THE
107.73
124.80
110.00

PAXTON, ERICA
26.28

PEPPER, JW
(58.75)
(67.50)
386.99

72.00
120.00

PLATFORM ATHLETICS, LLC
500.00
500.00

ROSHAU, JESSE
7.49

SANFORD HEALTH PLAN
10.00

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC
304.42

SCHOOLPOSTERS.COM

4T

Unposted; Batch Description NOVEMBER 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES
Check Total

28.00

1,057.36

342.53

26.28

452.74

1,000.00

7.49

10.00

304.42

336.85

Page: 3
User ID: MLS



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3 BOARD REPORT-2 Page: 4

11/04/2021 10:04 AM Unposted; Batch Description NOVEMBER 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES User ID; MLS
Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Total
Detail Description Amount

BULLY POSTERS 336.85

SDHSAA SDHSAA 5.00
MUSIC 5.00

SERVAL SERVALL UNIFORM/LINEN CO 959.28
RUGS, TOWELS & MOPS 959.28

SHEEHANSTR SHEEHAN STRATEGIC SOLUTIONS, LLC 2,932.00
S.A.V.E. TRAINING 2,932.00

THOMROB THOMPSON, R. ORION 370.32
MILEAGE & MEALS 370.32

TIMEMANAGE TIME MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS 213.25
TIME CLOCK/LEAVE SYSTEM 213.25

VENTURECOM VENTURE COMMUNICATIONS COOP 1,135.26
TELEPHONE SERVICES 113.44

TELEPHONE SERVICES 140.70

TELEPHONE SERVICES 881.12

VISA VISA 1,616.77
TRACK MEET FEES 175.00

LIGHTS 135.12

TAPE, BINDERS & SUPPLIES 77.10

CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 200.00

BOOK 53.00

GAS 94.02

ROOMS-STATE XC 218.00

53 BOOKS, ETC 664.53

WHEATL WHEATLAND INN 770.00
ROOM-CHILDRENS THEATRE 385.00

ROOM-CHILDRENS THEATRE 385.00

WHEELHOUSE WHEELHOUSE PLUMBING INC. 220.00
PORTABLE TOILETS 220.00

Fund Number 10 60,610.07

43




Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3

11/04/2021 10:04 AM
Vendor Number

Detail Description
Checking AccountID 1
COMMTECHIN

CAMERA REPLACEMENTS
DOOR FOB ADDS

AUD DOOR FOB

AGAR AUD DOOR FOB

CONNEC
ACTIVPANEL

FIRSTDAKOT
SUMMER WORK 2021
FINAL-METAL ROOF PROJECT

USBANK
FISCAL AGENT FEE

Fund Number 21

Checking AccountID 1
CHILDRENSH

TUITION

TRENHA
TESTING SERVICES

Fund Number 22
Checking AccountiD 1
Checking AccountID 2
EARTHG

BREAD PRODUCTS

DONSFOODCE
FOOD
SUPPLIES

REINHARTFO
FOOD
SUPPLIES

Fund Number 21

BOARD REPORT-2
Unposted; Batch Description NOVEMBER 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES

Vendor Name
Amount

COMMTECH INC.
3,678.82
1,782.69
1,189.42
1,389.00

CONNECTING POINT
3,828.52

FIRST DAKOTA ENTERPRISES
71,128.00
32,391.00

US BANK
600.00

115,987.45
Fund Number 22
CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY OF SOUTH

DAKOTA
2,553.39

TRENHAILE, JAY
970.00

3,523.39
180,120.91
Fund Number 51

BIMBO BAKERIES USA
213.68

DON'S FOOD CENTER
142.27
34.66

REINHART FOODSERVICE
7,042.64
138.18

49

Check Total

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

8,039.93

3,828.52

103,519.00

600.00

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

2,553.39

970.00

FOOD SERVICE FUND

213.68

176.93

7,180.82

Page: 5
User ID: MLS



Agar-Blunt-Onida School District 58-3
Unpostec_l; Batch Description NOVEMBER 2021 SCHOOL BOARD INVOICES

11/04/2021 10:04 AM
Vendor Number

Detail Description
CHILDANDAD

FOOD

Fund Number 51
Checking Account ID

Josh Bakker
Linda Bollweg

Kimberley Farries

Travis Heuertz
Joan Hofer

Lee Kinney
Nola LaRosh
Tina LaRosh

Jeanne McComsey
Brenda Stephens

Jeff Todd

BOARD REPORT-2

Vendor Name
Amount

SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION

599.94

8,171.37
8,171.37

AGAR-BLUNT-ONIDA SCHOOL DISTRICT 58-3

PAYROLL
November 8, 2021

Activity worker

Sub 5 days for Pool, Heuertz, Solem, Bourk
Sub 4.75 hours for Bradberry, Moore

Sub 1.5 days for Erickson, Solem

Sub 6.75 days for Fischer, K. Stier, Hockenbary,
Moore, Kelly, Brandt

Activity worker

Activity worker

Sub 3 days for Rausch, Brandt, K. Hill, W. Meyer
M. Senftner, Scott, Swift

Sub 6 days for K, Stier, K. Hill

Sub 7 days for M. Stier

Activity driving

50

Check Total

599.94

@ P P & P P PP

©9 H P

60.00
503.00
65.18
185.00
862.50

60.00
510.00
3565.34

616.00
666.00
169.97

Page: 6
User ID: MLS



Superintendents Report:

¢ Developing the 2022-23 school calendar with a committee

¢ Secretary Sanders asked for a tour after her reading session with the elementary

e The S.AV.E. refresher was a great success

* Trunk Or Treat was a huge community success, way to go “PVC” Group!

* lattended the ASBSD seminar with Wade Pogany 11/3

Was interesting to hear what is going on.

*  Working on the Civil Right Data Collection report

¢ Compliments to the principals for the kids play and the Ms. South Dakota, both were great out
of the box learning opportunities

* Very positive news on the school lunches; | eat with staff and students daily and | have heard
great things all around.






MS/HS Principal Report for November 2021:

Congratulations to our 2021 All State Chorus participants, Trichelle White, Collin Bradberry,
Griffin Petersen, and Isabelle Kahlhoff, they attended the All State Chorus & Orchestra event in
Rapid City on the weekend of October 29-30.

Kaitlin O'Neill (2021 Miss South Dakota) due school assemblies for our entire K-12 student body
at both attendance centers on Friday, October 29. Her message was on physical and mental
health and balance.

On November 16, we will have representatives from NAMI (National Alliance on Mental lliness)
here to do class to class presentations with our 6t through 12 grade students on ending the
stigma with mental health issues. They will also give a community presentation at the Onida
gym at 7:00 pm that evening. This will be open for all parents and community members of the
district. We invite all board members to attend!

K-12 School Tutoring Program started on Monday, October 25 (1 day of the 2" quarter). The
middle school/high school students have tutoring available in Onida from 3:20 to 4:50 on
Mondays, Tuesday, and Thursdays as well as from 3:50 to 4:50 at the Blunt elementary school
on the same days once they arrive from the route bus. As of this writing of this report we have
averaged approximately four students a day in Onida attending the MS/HS tutoring sessions and
1-2 attending the MS/HS tutoring in Blunt after the route bus arrives.

The first quarter concluded on Friday, October 22 and we are now moving into the second
quarter, the last day of the second quarter and first semester is Friday, December 17.

On Friday, Nov. 5 the MS/HS students had a “Friday Fun Day” activity during 6™ period and TAP
for all students who were not on the ICU or had any behavior issues for the week. The staff put
together an “Amazing Race” theme that required the students to work in teams to complete a
variety of challenges that tested both their mental and physical abilities. The purpose of this
event is reward students for positive behaviors and help build camaraderie and community
within the staff and student body.






November 2021 Board of Education Report

Elementary Principal:

¢ Both schools have conducted student health screenings for the year

*  Flu shot clinics have concluded

¢ Children’s Theatre went great. 35 student actors and assistants participated and the show was a
success!

* Mrs. Rilling’s 1st grade class received recognition and a class pizza party for their participation in
the “Ready, Set, Read!” initiative for our reading intervention program, Imagine Learning

* The process of formal teacher evaluations is under way, and all teacher are actively working on
their SLO goals

* Elementary Staff has been very proactive in referring students to our new after-school tutoring
program, and so far it is going great

* We hosted SD DOE Secretary Tiffany Sanderson for the “Read for the Record” event. A big
thank-you to Jackie Aspelin for giving our schools this opportunity

* The Ms. SD BLOOM healthy lifestlyle/decision-making presentations were successful and
provided great information for our students

Special Education Director:

e Data collection is underway and state reporting is up to date

* Staff have been incredibly busy and working very hard to ensure all of our students with
disabilities have the best opportunities. The transition open house for our older students was a
great success with most students/parents participating






A-B-O FACILITY USE AGREEMENT

The School Board of the Agar-Blunt-Onida District has determined that allowing
to use the facilities listed below would constitute a community service, as that

term is described in SDCL 13-24-20:

The fee for the use of the facility shall be ($ ). Rules for use of the facility (district policy) and equipment will be
discussed between the administration and personnel and incorporated herein by this
reference. The shall provide and have on file at the district office prior to usage a

current certificate of liability insurance coverage in the minimum amount of $1,000,000.
* Describe in detail what specific activities or events will be conducted on school property:

ﬂu, eNucches P\*U\,‘Z&c— C Thu/LKSc]ib’?vw/ e\ Coae Yo Yhe (\'Q'\\”\“‘\;—\j

"\’,6\) sl e 20| 6500-6,/30Pm

NEITHER THE SCHOOL DISTRICT, THE SCHOOL BOARD, NOR ANY OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE OF THE
SCHOOL DISTRICT IS LIABLE FOR ANY INJURY THAT OCCURS AS A RESULT OF THE USE OF THIS
FACILITY, REGARDLESS OF THE CAUSE OF THE INJURY, INCLUDING DESIGN, MAINTENANCE, OR
CONDITION OF THE FACILITY AND EQUIPMENT USED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.

THE Danbist Lidhzcw tiWokhadiy-  AND ITS MEMBERS, OFFICERS, AND EMPLOYEES ARE
LIABLE FOR DAﬁAGE;TO ANY PERSON THAT MAY ARISE AS A RESULT OF THE USE OF THE FACILITY, AS
PROVIDED IN SDCL 13-24-20 ARE LIABLE AS WELL FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THE FACILITY OR EQUIPMENT

PROVIDED BY THIS AGREEMENT AND ARE LIABLE FOR THE DISTRICT'S ATTORNEY FEES IF THE DISTRICT
IS SUED AS A RESULT OF THE USE OF FACILITIES.

This Agreement is not valid and the facility may not be used unless the person or organization submitting the request signs
this Agreement prior to the facility use. In addition to the liability undertaken herein by the person or organization using the
facility, such person or organization is responsible to leave the facility in the manner in which it was found, without
exception, including without limitation that any areas used be left clean and neat and all equipment be returned in the same
condition it was when the use was granted.

THE DISTRICT SHALL:

Provide a copy of rules and regulations regarding use of the Facility to User.

Reserve the right for sale of refreshments of any kind in the Facility.

Have the right to take photographs at any time for any purpose.

Have no responsibility whatsoever for handling, receipt, custody, or control of funds connected with the event.
Authorize members of federal, state, and local law enforcement to enter the Facility at any time during the Use
for law enforcement purposes.

Assume no liability for any injury occurring upon the Facility for any reason during the Use.

Sl Nl

=2

USER SHALL:

Adhere to the rules and regulations governing use of the Facility.

Not mark, damage, deface, or permit anyone to damage or deface the Facility.

Reimburse the District in full for any damage to the Facility occurring during the Use.

Refrain from taping, pasting or otherwise affixing signs or other displays on walls, drapery, or any wall surfaces

within or without the Facility without specific written permission of the District, which permission can be withheld

for any reason.

Provide workers for setup and take down of chairs and tables involved in the Use. The User shall be responsible for

any wages or costs incurred in setup and take down.

6. Comply with all ordinances of the City of Onida and the laws of the State of South Dakota and the United States.
The Use of the Facility in violation of law or in any manner determined to be detrimental to the District results in
meediate tgrmination of the Use. The District shall have the exclusive right to determine whether such violation

as occurred.

T Not allow occupancy of the Facility in excess of the rated capacity posted in the Facility.

8. Obey and enforce the following:

a. No smoking anywhere within the Facility or Buildings.
b. No alcoholic beverages may be brought into the Facility or on School Property

ool o

@

9. Not sublease or otherwise allow use of the Facility nor any part thereof by another without written consent of the
District, which consent may be withheld for any reason.

10. Hold harmless and indemnify the District from any and all damages and liabilities for any claim arising from
or out of the Use of the Facility by the User.

11. User herewith consents to the entrance of federal, state and local law enforcement for any lawful purpose during the
period of this Agreement.

12. Contact law enforcement so that it is aware of the use of the Facility.

13. Shall provide and have on file at the District office prior to usage a current certificate of liability insurance adequate

to cover the usage, but at a minimum of $1,000,000.



I hereby certify that the foregoing Use of Facility Agreement was approved by the School Board in open session on the
day of , 20

Board Chairman or Superintendent

I have read the foregoing Agreement and agree with its terms. I understand that I, individually, and the organization
I represent will be liable for any damages caused to the facility, any damages or injuries that may occur to any person,
and attorney fees of the District arising as a result of the use of the facility.

Oanety Dacdhle 4
NAME OF INDIVIDUAL or ORGANIZATION

Z,’/L /‘_//;.y /z//¢ £/ fo-1d= 4092/

- Sf‘gnamre of Representative Date




School Board Proposal- HS Academic/Behavior/Attendance Incentive Program

Goal- to provide positive reinforcement and rewards to high school students for meeting benchmark
expectations for academics, behavior, and attendance. In visiting with a multitude of high school
students, currently many have a negative view of school. Many have the perception that everything
with regards to enforcement of student expectations is of a negative/punitive nature. In light of this
perception, we have had several staff discussions and have formed a positive school incentive
committee. The committee has representation from the student body, staff, administration, and a
school board member (Members- Shane Duffel, Trichelle White, Hayley Miller, Vicki Lentz, Kim Farries,
and Jeremy Chicoine). After our meeting on Monday, October 25, we have come up with the following
proposals for board consideration.

1. Opportunity to earn back open lunch privilege during a quarter when lost for excessive tardies
(4 tardies in any combination of classes or 2 tardies returning from open lunch). The committee
proposes that when a student loses open lunch for excessive tardies for the quarter (meeting
either of the criteria above) an opportunity be created for them to earn their open lunch back.
The committee would like to add the following consideration-

a. “if a student has two consecutive weeks of no tardies and complies with their closed
lunch status for the same period they can earn back open lunch for the remainder of the
quarter. If they receive another tardy after that they will resume closed lunch for the
duration of the quarter.”

2. Open TAP Period Incentive- All students have a Teacher Assistance Period (TAP) from 2:41 to
3:20 on Mondays, Tuesday, Thursday, and Fridays. This is our school wide study hall and
academic ICU period. The committee would propose the following incentive for 9™-12" grade
students on a trial basis from Nov. 29 through Dec. 17 to gather data to gauge the effectiveness
of such a program and if successful run for the duration of the second semester.

a. High school students will have an open TAP period (meaning they can leave the school
after their 6" period class and are not required to attend TAP if they meet the following
academic, behavior, and attendance expectations):

I Noton the ICU list (checked daily- could be open on Monday, closed on
Tuesday, and open again on Thursday).

ii. Not have a D or Fin any class (checked weekly, if you are on the D/F list the first
day of the week you are closed for TAP for the entire week).

iii. No discipline referrals (checked daily by admin and teaching staff, much like ICU
could also lose for extended time based on severity of an issue).

iv.  Must be under the tardy policy threshold, (no more than 3 tardies in a quarter,
lose open TAP upon earning 4™ tardy, follow open lunch consideration and can
earn back with two consecutive weeks of no tardies, if they receive another
tardy after that they will resume closed TAP for the duration of the quarter),
Checked by attendance reports weekly.

v. Have 3 or less absences per period for the quarter, if they receive a fourth
absence in any class (not a school activity absence) lose open TAP for the
remainder of the quarter. Check attendance reports weekly. This is a by period
expectation not a cumulation of total days, if not than in theory a student could
miss first hour 15 times and not lose open TAP,

7



Rationale- As a committee, we feel with these expectations in place, we are rewarding
high school students for achieving the desirable academic, behavior, and attendance
criteria that we value as a district. Quality work completion, good behavior, and
consistent attendance are all attributes that will increase student achievement and
school climate. We acknowledge that this is a significant change from our long standing
school operating traditions but there are many districts in the state that allow their 9-12
students to have an open campus. We are fortunate in that our schedule has one
designated regularly schedule TAP/study hall period and won’t have different groups of
students leaving the building during random periods of the day. With our current open
lunch policy, we are basically acknowledging that high school students are responsible
enough to have unsupervised off campus school time already with our open lunch
program when they are compliant with attendance and behavior expectations. If a
student is meeting all of these standards they are additionally demonstrating the
responsibility and motivation to be successful without the need to be here for TAP time
(but are still welcomed to stay). Obviously if their performance slips in any of these
areas they are restricted back to normal TAP attendance, they are not being punished
they are simply forfeiting a privilege that they no longer have earned. We would also
require parents to sign off on this program and have the option as parents if they so
choose to restrict their student to TAP.

Trial Proposal- As a committee, we would propose that if the board is open to this
program that we conduct a trial run of it for the last three weeks of the 2™ quarter to
gather data on the program and see if it has the expected positive impact on these five
criteria by comparing it to first quarter data. Of which we can revisit at the January 10,
2022 board meeting.

i. Total number of ICU assighments generated from the first quarter as compared
to the second quarter (there were 1,492 ICU assignments during the first
quarter 6 through 12" combined, the 9% grade was responsible for 19.2%, 10t
grade 13.9%, 11" grade 15.9%, and 12t grade 2.9%; it should be noted that the
12" grade has all of these privileges already through their senior privileges,
which also include open homeroom, and is by far the lowest ICU offending class
of the high school).

ii.  There were 35 office referrals during the 1% quarter for behavior issues.

ili. There were 16 students who lost open lunch privileges at some point during the
1" quarter due to tardies.

iv. There were 14 D’s, 5 F’s, and 5 Incompletes at the time of this report for the end
of the first quarter,

v. At the end of the first quarter, we had 11 out of 71 students meeting the criteria

of chronic absenteeism by the federal standards of which we are evaluated
upon.



